NOVOMATIC AG
Annual Financial Report 2017



Contents

Annual Financial Report

4 Foreword by the Board of Directors

NOVOMATIC Consolidated Financial Statements

8 Management Report on the Individual and
Consolidated Financial Statements
42 Consolidated Financial Statements
46 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
123 Statement from the Board of Directors
124  Auditor’s Report to the Consolidated Financial
Statements

NOVOMATIC Individual Financial Statements

132 Balance Sheet

134 Profit and Loss Statement

136 Notes to the Individual Financial Statement
151 Auditor’s Report

156 Report of the Supervisory Board

157 Imprint

This English report is a translation of the consolidated financial statements and the individual financial statements of NOVOMATIC AG for 2017, which were prepa-
red in German and audited by the auditing firm Deloitte Audit Wirtschaftsprifungs GmbH in the original language. The English version has no legally binding effect.



Peter Stein_

Harald Neumann

4“

OVERVIEW

Foreword by the
Board of Directors

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen,

In the 2017 fiscal year, the NOVOMATIC AG Group was again
able to set a record in sales revenues, which reached the
highest level in the company’s history at EUR 2,527 million,
compared to EUR 2,274 million in 2016. This corresponds to
growth of more than 11 percent against the previous year,
with the area of gaming machine proceeds during the year
under review once again performing particularly well. Not
only that, several significant acquisitions were finalized; the-
se acquisitions reinforce the position of the NOVOMATIC
Group as the leading company in the European market.
NOVOMATIC was given the green light from the British ga-
ming authority to purchase the British company Talarius.
Thanks to this purchase, we are now the largest gaming faci-
lity operator in the Adult Gaming Center segment within the
UK. In Germany, the Federal German Cartel Office approved
the purchase of the Casino Royal Group. By combining the
Casino Royal Group with the ADMIRAL gaming facilities run
by the LOWEN Group, NOVOMATIC has become the leading

operator of gaming facilities and AWP machines in Germany.

The company also reached significant milestones in Austria.
ADMIRAL Arena Prater — Europe’s largest sports bar — opened
in Vienna. One notable highlight at the venue is the largest
indoor LED wall in Europe, at 42 m2. In addition, authorities
in Lower Austria and Burgenland issued permission for ga-
ming devices to be set up in those provinces, and for the first
time, representatives of NOVOMATIC AG were appointed to
the Supervisory Board of Casinos Austria AG and Osterrei-
chische Lotterien GmbH. Furthermore, NOVOMATIC AG has
a new Chairman of the Supervisory Board. Senator Herbert
Lugmayr served as Chairman of the Supervisory Board, play-
ing a key role in the success of the company. In 2017, he han-
ded over the reins to Dr. Bernd Oswald.
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Outside of Europe, the main focus for the year under review
was the continuing acquisition of more than 52 percent of
the shares in Ainsworth Game Technology Ltd. Ainsworth's
strong presence in Australia, Asia, and North and South
America, will allow NOVOMATIC to strengthen its position
within these markets in the future. In the second half of
2017, NOVOMATIC was able to secure a major contract with
Foxwoods Resort Casino, the largest casino resort provider in
the US. Acquisitions over the last few years have contribu-
ted significantly to growth at NOVOMATIC, and the company
now has over 300 subisidiaries. In 2017, the first steps were
taken to shift the focus to consolidation and integration
measures. We are convinced there is potential here and will

continue to concentrate on increasing efficiency.

In addition, of course, NOVOMATIC is dedicated to sustain-
able company development. This strategy takes into account
not just economic aspects of business, but also employee is-
sues and environmental protection measures, as well as the
interests of our stakeholders. In the Corporate Responsibility
section of this report, there is detailed information on our
successes and activities within the five strategic corporate re-
sponsibility fields of action.

NOVOMATIC employees are a key component of the compa-
ny's continued success in the future. This is why we invest in
our employees in order to increase satisfaction and create the
best possible working environments. Many programs carried
out in the year under review are proof of NOVOMATIC's po-
sitive commitment to employees, such as the 6t" NOVOMATIC
soccer tournament, the 4" NOVOSafety Day as well as the
34 NOVOHealth Day.

- C
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Ryszard Presch

Chief Financial Chief Operating
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Management Report

Details on the 2017 Individual Financial Statement and Consolidated Financial
Statement, NOVOMATIC AG, Gumpoldskirchen

1. Purpose of the Business and Strategy

NOVOMATIC" is a globally operating, integrated gaming technology and entertainment group with more than 35
years of experience as a producer of innovative high-tech gaming equipment. The Group develops, manufactures and
sells gaming products, lottery technologies and networked system solutions for domestic and international gaming
and betting markets. NOVOMATIC furthermore operates around 2,100 gaming facilities, which include casinos, slot
arcades, sports betting outlets and bingo facilities.

In addition to the development of gaming equipment, the NOVOMATIC Group has established itself as a content
provider of games for licensed online and offline suppliers and as an operator of online gaming platforms.

NOVOMATIC's integrated strategy as a manufacturer of state-of-the-art gaming equipment as well as an operator of
gaming facilities has contributed considerably to the company’s success since its establishment. With this integrated
approach, the Group is able to introduce newly developed products into the marketplace very quickly, gain insights
into their potential success and subsequently influence the development of new products in a goal-oriented manner.

2. Economic Conditions
Macroeconomic Development

Growth in the global economy began to accelerate in early 2017 and gained additional momentum in subsequent
quarters. In its latest analysis, the International Monetary Fund (IMF) assumes a growth rate of 3.7 percent?, after
3.2 percent in 2016. The global upswing was broad-based from both a regional and structural perspective. This
development was driven by a revival of investment activity and an uptick in world trade, with financing conditions
remaining favorable.

The majority of developing countries and emerging economies saw a considerable rise in economic growth in 2017
after several years of declining growth rates. According to calculations by the IMF, the increase in the gross domestic
product (GDP) of these markets was 4.7 percent, after 4.4 percent in 2016. Despite increased efforts by China to reduce
its high level of debt financing and thus accept weaker economic growth, the Chinese economy recorded GDP growth
of 6.8 percent. Most of the developing countries and emerging economies in Asia, Latin America, Africa and Eastern
Europe were able to take advantage of the recent strong economic growth in the US and Europe, with nations such as
Brazil and Russia, in particular, benefiting from the further recovery of commodity markets.

" In this management report, the terms “NOVOMATIC”, “Group” and “NOVOMATIC Group” refer to the group of consolidated companies
included in the consolidated financial statement for NOVOMATIC AG

2 According to the World Economic Outlook provided by the International Monetary Fund (IMF)
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With a macroeconomic growth of 2.3 percent, the United States was able to achieve a solid increase in 2017. So far, there are
hardly any signs for a slowdown in the US economy as this development is supported by a number of positive framework condi-
tions. Although the Federal Reserve has initiated a policy of modest rate hikes starting in 2015, the federal funds rate still remains
at historically low levels. The weaker US dollar boosted exports and continued buoyant consumer demand also had a stimulating
effect on the US economy. This was also helped by the favorable situation in the US labor market. The unemployment rate at the
end of 2017 was 4.1 percent, representing the lowest level in 15 years.

Economic growth in the euro region significantly exceeded expectations in 2017. The economic recovery has gradually become an
upswing affecting all eurozone countries. In 2017, the eurozone grew at its fastest pace in ten years at 2.4 percent. With base rates
remaining low, the European Central Bank (ECB) continued its expanded asset purchase program in 2017, announcing a gradual
reduction in the bond-buying program as of January 2018. The aim of this program is to encourage banks to invest less in bonds
and instead to lend more. Against the backdrop of further job growth, rising wage growth and increasing capacity utilization,
domestic demand also picked up and acted as a driver. In terms of exports, growth also was in step with the robust development
of foreign sales markets.

The United Kingdom, which is currently negotiating its exit from the European Union, was only able to achieve a growth of
1.7 percent in 2017 according to the latest IMF assessment, which was 0.3 percent below the value expected in April 2017.

According to estimates by the European Commission, Austria’s economy grew twice as fast in 2017 as it did in 2016. For 2017, the
European Commission expects a GDP increase of 3.1 percent compared to 1.5 percent in the previous year. According to the European
Commission, Austria has clearly benefited from increased global trade and additional demand from neighboring countries.
Following moderate growth of Austrian exports of 1.9 percent in 2016, exports increased by more than 5 percent in 2017. However,
growth was also driven by strong domestic demand, with high levels of investment in engineering, infrastructure and construction
in particular. Private consumption also contributed to this positive development, which received additional impetus from the tax
reform that came into force in 2016.
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Development of the Gaming Market The gross gaming revenues of the combined gaming market of Europe/Africa in 2017 reached a value of USD 125 billion. With a share

of 32.4 percent, lottery companies, which to a large extent are government-controlled, constitute the most important sector of the

As in 2016, gaming expenditures increased again in the reporting year. According to a study? carried out by Global Betting and European gaming industry, followed by the area of gaming machines outside of casinos (video lottery terminals, fixed odds betting
Gaming Consultants (GBGC), worldwide gross gaming revenues came in at USD 446 billion in 2017. This is an increase of 5.9 percent terminals and classic AWP* devices) with a share of 25.3 percent. According to a study carried out by GBGC, the European gaming
over the previous year. The largest increases were recorded by the casino and lottery sectors. market is growing at an annual rate of 2.1 percent, with the strongest growth rates coming from the betting sector (in particular

sports betting).

Worldwide gaming revenues’ According to a study carried out by GBGC, global online gaming revenues increased to USD 45.1 billion in 2017, compared to

in billion USD (source: GBGC) USD 44.8 billion in the previous year. High growth rates were achieved in this area in previous years, meaning that the share of global
| gaming revenues coming from online gaming rose steadily. This trend, however, has been showing signs of stabilizing since 2015 at

2020 a level of around 10 percent. While the areas of online casinos and online betting continued to demonstrate growth, the area of
| online poker is showing a downward trend.
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In particular, since the gaming monopoly in Macau was overturned in 2002, the Asia-Pacific region has grown to become the most
important gaming market worldwide. 2015 saw a marked decline in gaming revenues, triggered by a campaign on the Chinese
mainland to fight corruption and money laundering. The result was that gross gaming revenues of the casinos operated in Macau
collapsed by 34.3 percent in 2015. After a period of stabilization in 2016, gaming revenue in the Asia-Pacific region increased signi-
ficantly in 2017 by 9.0 percent.

Compared to the other three large markets (Asia/Oceania, North America and Europe), the gaming market in Latin America and the
Caribbean is less significant. Currently, however, this region is achieving the strongest growth momentum worldwide, with an average
annual growth rate of 4.6 percent. Compared to 2016, gaming revenues increased again, with the lottery sector seeing particularly
impressive growth at 10.1 percent.

The North American gaming market recorded gross gaming revenues of USD 130 billion in 2017, representing growth of 3.3 percent.
The casino sector (including the so-called tribal casinos that are operated by the Native Americans) is by far the largest segment of

the North American gaming industry with a share of 57.1 percent, and again saw growth of 3.5 percent in the year under review. The
gaming sector outside of casinos also achieved a significant increase of 3.5 percent.

3 Global Gambling Report by GBGC 4 Amusement with Prices
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3. Business Performance
General business development in the reporting period

For NOVOMATIC, 2017 was again characterized by an expansion of its business activity. Through organic and acquisition-
driven growth, revenues (before gaming taxes and betting fees) reached an all-time high of EUR 2,527.3 million, compared to
EUR 2,274.0 million in 2016. This development is mainly due to a significant increase in the slot arcades operated by NOVOMATIC
worldwide. Compared to the same period last year, the number of self-operated locations (including casinos, sports betting outlets
and bingo facilities) rose from around 1,900 to just over 2,100. It was also possible to achieve a new all-time high for the number

of gaming devices operated. An increase of around 5,000 devices to around 65,000 devices was achieved in the reporting period.

In Germany, the most important market for NOVOMATIC, tougher industry-related framework conditions (State Treaty Amend-
ment on Gaming, accompanying state laws on gaming arcades, amendment of the Gaming Ordinance) led to less willingness for
the German gaming industry to invest. Due to the resulting decline in leased gaming terminals in Germany, the rental portfolio at
Group level decreased by nearly 10,000 units compared to the same period of the previous year to approximately 191,000 devices
by the end of 2017.

Earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization (EBITDA) stabilized in 2017 at the level of the previous year at EUR
586.8 million. In addition to an increase in gaming taxes in Italy and fees for betting terminals in Austria, numerous other one-off
effects led to a significant reduction in operating profit (EBIT) from EUR 265.3 million in 2016 to EUR 209.8 million in 2017. The
preliminary work for the legally required conversion of all gaming devices in Germany in 2018 led to extraordinary costs in the me-
dium single-digit million range in 2017. Further, earnings were weighed down, among other things, by negative foreign currency
effects linked to a weaker US dollar. Another significant decline in earnings is the result of a deterioration in the earnings position
of the NOVOMATIC Lottery Solutions Group, as well as the related impairment in accordance with IAS 36.

Acquisitions of interests in companies and other important events

On the one hand, the objective of acquisitions is to achieve or solidify a leading position in existing markets and technologies.
On the other hand, acquisitions support the pursuit of NOVOMATIC's strategy to develop new markets so as to achieve further
diversification for the Group and thus create the basis for sustainable future growth.

In January 2017, NOVOMATIC acquired a majority stake in four Polish companies (including two additional Polish subsidiaries).
Even before the share acquisition, the business purpose of the companies acquired in the course of this transaction, ATSI S.A. and
Fortress Gaming Technologies S.A., was on development and programming activities for NGI. The company ATT S.A. generates
income primarily from the purchase, general overhaul and resale of used gaming machines. The fourth company acquired, Novo
Poland Sp.z.0.0. is a holding company with a subsidiary that operates four smaller casinos in Poland.

In March 2017, NOVOMATIC acquired 100 percent of the shares in Casino Royal GmbH, Germany. The acquired company and its
10 subsidiaries operate a total of 126 gaming arcades with a regional focus on North Rhine-Westphalia, Lower Saxony and Rhine-

land-Palatinate. With this acquisition, the Group strengthens its operating activity as an operator in the German gaming market.

NOVOMATIC concluded a purchase agreement in December 2016 for the acquisition of 51 percent of the shares in the Spanish
company Basque Gaming S.L. The company operates a total of 13 gaming arcades in the Basque Country. With this acquisition, the
Group will intensify its operating activity in the Basque Country and pool its own existing operations. The acquisition of Basque

Gaming was subject to various conditions precedent, which were ultimately met in March 2017.
The acquisition of around 52 percent of the shares in Ainsworth Game Technology Ltd. (Ainsworth), signed in 2016 and for which

closing had not yet been performed due to formal approval requirements of various international licensing and regulatory bodies,
was finally completed in January 2018. The acquisition represents another milestone in the corporate history of NOVOMATIC and
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is of major strategic importance as it paves the way to access the enormously important North American market, a region with
almost one million operated gaming machines. Ainsworth belongs to the market leaders in gaming-enthusiastic Australia and has

a strong presence in the Latin American market. The agreed purchase price is AUD 473.3 million.

Furthermore, during the financial year 2017, several smaller operators of gaming facilities in Italy, the Netherlands and Spain were
acquired, especially with the business purpose of operating gaming halls, bars and bingo. With these acquisitions, the Group is
enhancing its market position in some of Europe’s core markets.

In 2017, the Peruvian subsidiaries Inmobiliaria Rapid S.A.C. and Sierra Machines S.A.C. were sold. The purpose of the business of
both companies is the operation of slot arcades. In the NOVOMATIC Consolidated Financial Statement, the sale of the 100 percent
shareholding in both companies resulted in a profit of EUR 9.4 million (reported under other operating income) for the year 2017.

In March 2017, NOVOMATIC AG concluded a revolving credit line for the amount of EUR 1 billion with a term of 5 years (with the
option of prolonging for up to two years). This credit line was concluded with a syndicate of international banks, serving on the
one hand to harmonize and refinance existing credit lines and, on the other, as general financing for the company, including for

company acquisitions.

Furthermore, a bond issued in 2010 with a volume of EUR 150 million was repaid in October 2017.
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Consolidated Financial Statement for NOVOMATIC

NOVOMATIC AG's consolidated financial statement has been prepared according to the reporting and measurement methods

stipulated by the IFRS (International Financial Reporting Standards).

INCOME STATEMENT

Condensed version with selected positions

in million EUR 2017 2016 Difference in %
Revenues 2,527.3 2,274.0 111 %
Gaming taxes and betting fees -294.2 -238.3 -23.5%
‘Revenues after deduction of gaming taxes and betting
fees 2,233.1 2,035.7 9.7 %

Income tax -102.1 -75.0 -36.1 %

Net income from continued operations

Result from discontinued operations -24.8 0.7 n.a.
Annual profit 61.4 156.4 -60.8 %

Earnings Position

Through organic and acquisition-driven growth, sales revenues reached an all-time high of EUR 2,527.3 million during the 2017
fiscal year. This is an increase of 11.1 percent over the previous year.

The largest absolute increase was achieved in the area of gaming machine revenues which rose by EUR 210.9 million to
EUR 1,239.8 million. In addition to the acquisition of Casino Royal in Germany in 2017, the operating companies in the United
Kingdom, Spain and Italy, in particular, contributed to this increase.

Significant revenue growth was also achieved with e-business revenues, which increased by EUR 32.5 million, as well as with
betting revenues, which came in EUR 23.6 million higher than the previous year. There was, however, a decline in rental revenues
of minus EUR 17.5 million (due to regulatory changes in Germany) and sales revenues (especially in Italy and the United Kingdom)

of minus EUR 26.7 million.

Gaming taxes and betting fees, which depend largely on revenue, increased in 2017 to EUR 294.2 million, compared to
EUR 238.3 million in the previous year.
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The rise in own work capitalized of EUR 38.4 million stems largely from the core market of Germany. Likewise, the increase in the
cost of materials amounting to EUR 15.8 million is largely attributable to the German market. Both positions reflect the preproduc-
tion of gaming devices, which is necessary as a result of the amendment to the German Gaming Ordinance. The regulatory changes
stipulate that gaming devices that correspond to the old technical directive 4.1 may not be operated in the future. As a result, from

November 11, 2018, only devices corresponding to the new technical directive 5.0 may be operated.

Total other operating income increased from EUR 107.9 million to EUR 134.9 million in the year under review. This item also
includes the sale of the 100 percent shareholding in the Peruvian subsidiaries Inmobiliaria Rapid S.A.C. and Sierra Machines S.A.C.,

which resulted in a gain of EUR 9.4 million. Higher earnout charges from earlier divestments also contributed to this increase.

Personnel costs in the NOVOMATIC Group came in at EUR 763.7 million in the year under review, compared to EUR 668.4 million
in the previous year. The increase is mainly attributable to the numerous acquisitions of the recent past, with the acquisition of
Casino Royal GmbH in Germany in 2017 being highlighted in particular. Personnel costs also saw an increase at LOWEN ENTERTAIN-
MENT GmbH in Germany. As a result of the preproduction of gaming devices in connection with the new technical directive 5.0, a
temporary increase in production capacity was required. The increase in personnel costs in the Group also reflects the additional
level of activity in the area of research and development. In particular, the newly acquired Polish company ATSI S.A. specializes in

intercompany development and programming activities.

Other operating expenses (excluding gaming taxes) increased to EUR 884.6 million, compared to EUR 748.3 million during the
previous year. This increase is connected to the expansion of business activities and stem mainly from the countries in which there
was a high level of acquisition activity (in particular of gaming arcade operators). The biggest increases stem from rental, lease and

operating expenses, up EUR 40.1 million over the previous year.

However, the increase in other operating expenses is also attributable to numerous one-time effects, which in 2017 contributed to
a very strong deterioration in the earnings situation. The exchange losses amounted to EUR 27.1 million in the past year, a year-on-
year increase of EUR 23.4 million. The foreign currency losses are linked to the weakening of the US Dollar and affect in particular
NOVOMATIC Gaming Industries GmbH (NGI) and stem from the operating business and from the measurement of open forward

contracts serving to hedge foreign exchange.

Other operating expenses also include expenses for the formation of a provision for impending losses for orders of the NOVOMATIC
Lottery Solutions Group in the amount of EUR 23.9 million.

Earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization (EBITDA) amounted to EUR 586.8 million, compared to
EUR 586.4 million in 2016. The operating profit (EBIT) decreased from EUR 265.3 million in 2016 to EUR 209.8 million in the year
under review due to higher plannend and extraordinary depreciation and amortization. The increase in scheduled depreciation
and amortization from EUR 296.4 million to EUR 331.0 million is mainly attributable to the companies acquired recently. Extraor-
dinary depreciation and amortization increased by around EUR 22.4 million to EUR 55.7 million, compared to the same period last
year. In addition to impairments in accordance with IAS 36 at the German companies due to changes in the regulatory framework
conditions, an impairment requirement was determined for individual companies of the NOVOMATIC Lottery Solutions Group,

which contributed significantly to this increase.
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Development of Revenues/EBITDA/EBIT
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EBITDA and EBIT constitute key performance indicators that are not defined in the International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRS). They serve as a way for the management of NOVOMATIC to measure and control the Group’s economic success and profita-
bility. At NOVOMATIC, the EBIT key performance indicator refers to the operating profit as presented in the consolidated income
statement. The EBITDA key performance indicator is calculated by taking the operating profit (EBIT) and adjusting it for the
depreciation and amortization of intangible assets, and property, plant and equipment.

At EUR -21.5 million, the financial result came in above the previous year’s level of EUR -34.6 million. The increase is mainly due to
higher income from financial investments in 2017.

Tax expenses increased from EUR 75.0 million to EUR 102.1 million in the year under review. The main reasons for this increase
are higher unused tax losses not recognized as deferred tax assets (and offsetting options) and the increase in tax payments at an
Italian subsidiary.

Net income from continuing business segments decreased from EUR 155.7 million in the previous year to EUR 86.2 million in 2017.
The result of the discontinued business operations declined from EUR 0.7 million in 2016 to EUR -24.8 million in the year under
review. This position includes the I-New Group, which was presented in the consolidated financial statements for 2017 as “assets
held for sale” (sale group). Significant reasons for the deterioration in earnings are the decline in revenue from new projects,

valuation adjustments on receivables and impairments in accordance with IAS 36.

Group net income decreased from EUR 156.4 million in the previous year to EUR 61.4 million in 2017.
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Net Assets

The balance sheet total amounting to EUR 4,099.7 million as of December 31, 2017 rose by EUR 413.8 million compared to the
figure of December 31, 2016. In terms of non-current assets, intangible assets increased by EUR 159.0 million to EUR 881.4 million.
The increase was mainly related to licenses and concessions (up EUR 109.3 million) and is in large parts due to the newly acquired
companies in Germany (Casino Royal) and Spain (Basque Gaming and several smaller companies). A further cause behind the
increase in goodwill (up EUR 88.9 million), results from the recently acquired companies in the markets of Germany, Spain, the
Netherlands and lItaly.

Property, plant and equipment increased from EUR 953.3 million in the previous year to EUR 1,041.7 million. The deviation largely
results from prepayments made and assets under construction, with an increase of EUR 83.7 million. This increase has its origins in
the investments of established German companies and reflects the pre-production of gaming terminals for the conversion of all
gaming terminals in Germany to the new technical guideline 5.0 in November 2018.

The financial assets position mainly comprises minority interests in Austrian gaming companies (Osterreichische Lotterien GmbH
and Casinos Austria AG). In the year under review, this item increased from EUR 237.8 million to EUR 271.2 million due to the
revaluation of the shares (with no effect on income).

With regards to current assets, inventories increased by EUR 42.6 million to EUR 268.1 million, with the increase stemming primarily
from Germany and Spain. Trade receivables, other receivables and assets increased by EUR 36.2 million to EUR 408.7 million, com-

pared to the previous year.

Cash and cash equivalents rose slightly from EUR 877.8 million to EUR 899.7 million. Assets held for sale amount to EUR 20.4 million
and comprise the I-New Group.

BALANCE SHEET

Condensed Version

in million EUR 2017 2016 Difference in %

Non-current assets 2,446.1 2,144.8 14.0 %
‘Currentassets 136 15411 73%
‘Balance sheettotal 4097 36859 12%

Equity 1,328.9 1,376.2 3.4 %
‘Non-current liabilities 20082 15903 31.9%
Current liabilites 6126 7194 6.5%
‘Balance sheettotal 4097 36859 1.2%

During the reporting period, equity decreased by EUR 47.3 million to EUR 1,328.9 million, of which EUR 91.4 million consisted of other
shareholders’ shares. The company'’s issued capital remained unchanged at EUR 26.6 million. The same applies to additional paid-in
capital, which amounted to EUR 85.4 million. In addition to this, equity is comprised of reserves amounting to EUR 1,169.0 million,
the revaluation reserve as per IAS 39 amounting to EUR 23.3 million and the currency translation adjustment amounting to
EUR -66.8 million.

The increase in non-current liabilities is mainly attributable to the increase in bank credit and loans, which increased by
EUR 435.0 million to EUR 878.1 million in the fiscal year. In March 2017, NOVOMATIC AG concluded a revolving credit line for the
amount of EUR 1 billion with a term of 5 years (with the option of prolonging for up to two years). This credit line was concluded
with a syndicate of international banks, serving on the one hand to harmonize and refinance existing credit lines and, on the other,

for general financing needs of the company, including company acquisitions.
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Non-current provisions increased by EUR 17.7 million to EUR 83.8 million, with this development being largely attributable to the
creation of a provision for impending losses for orders of the NOVOMATIC Lottery Solutions Group.

Current liabilities decreased compared to the previous year due to the significant decline in current financial liabilities, which
amounted to EUR 70.7 million at the end of the year under review, compared to EUR 210.8 million in 2016. The most important
reason for this change is a bond repaid in 2017 (issue volume EUR 150 million), which was supposed to be reported as current in
the 2016 balance sheet due to the maturity in October 2017.

Trade payables and other liabilities increased by EUR 41.4 million to EUR 447.4 million, compared to the previous year. This also
includes the liabilities from assets held for sale, which amount to EUR 16.2 million and comprise the I-New Group.

Financial Position

Across the Group, cash flow from operating activities totaled EUR 419.2 million in 2017, compared to EUR 429.1 million the
previous year. The slight decline in operating cash flow is primarily attributable to the lower operating profit in the year under
review. Compared to 2016, cash flow from operating activities was positively influenced by a lower cash outflow from the change
in net working capital. While a rise in inventories had a negative impact on cash flow, increase in liabilities and provisions (including
in connection with the NOVOMATIC Lottery Solutions Group) led to an improvement in operating cash flow.

Cash flow from investment activities improved marginally to EUR -516.7 million in the year under review, while the same figure
for 2016 amounted to EUR -519.5 million. The position “Acquisition of intangible assets and property, plant and equipment” saw
higher cash outflows, resulting particularly from the pre-production of gaming terminals in the German market. Overall, there
were no significant changes against the previous year in the area of acquisitions.

Cash flow from financing activities amounted to EUR 109.6 million during the year under review, a considerable drop over the
previous year’s value of EUR 474.0 million. In the previous year, the issue of a bond with a total volume of EUR 500.0 million and a
capital increase of EUR 85 million led to a significant increase in cash and cash equivalents. In 2017, the cash flow from financing
activities was reduced by the repayment of a bond with an issue volume of EUR 150 million, while the utilization of a credit line
positively influenced the cash flow.

Free Cash Flow

NOVOMATIC reports “Free cash flow before acquisitions” as an additional liquidity KPI to “Free cash flow after acquisitions”. Both
constitute key performance indicators that are not defined in the International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS). They serve as
an indicator to the management of internal financing strength and describe the ability of the Company to pay dividends, service
debt and make investments from ongoing cash inflows.

Free cash flow before acquisitions is defined as cash flow from operating activities plus cash inflows or cash outflows from the
acquisition as well as the sale of intangible assets and property, plant and equipment. Free cash flow after acquisitions is defined

as cash flow from operating activities plus cash flow from investing activities.
Free cash flow before acquisitions is positive and comes to EUR 53.0 million against EUR 90.0 million in 2016. Free cash flow after

acquisitions improved over the previous year’s level from EUR -90.5 million to EUR -97.5 million as a result of lower cash outflows
for company acquisitions.
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in milion EUR 2017 2016 Difference in %

Cash flow from operating activities 419.2 4291 23 %
Cash Flow from investing activities (excl. acquisitions)” 3662 3301 80%
‘Free cash flow before acquisitions s30 %00 A%
‘Cash flow from acquistions® . as0s 1804 16.6 %
‘Free cash flow after acquisitons 975 905  78%

Investments in Intangible Assets, and Property, Plant and Equipment

Investments in intangible assets, and property, plant and equipment came to a total of EUR 446.4 million in 2017. The largest share
of investments in property, plant and equipment was in gaming devices, manufactured mostly in-house.

Broken down by regions, the largest investments were in the German market with EUR 162.4 million, followed by the CEE region
with EUR 64.1 million.

Investments in intangible & tangible fixed assets 2017
(in million EUR)

200.0
162.4
150.0 -
100.0 —
64.1
448 45.9 524 a1.4
50.0 27.9
7.5
. N H B B m -
I UK ES

CEE Rest of the  Online
World

AT GER

9 Includes income from the sale of fixed assets excluding financial assets (EUR 80.2 million in 2017) and acquisition of intangible assets and property, plant and
equipment (EUR -447.6 million in 2017)

9 Includes results from associated companies and investments (EUR 15.6 million in 2017), proceeds from the sale/repayment of financial assets (EUR 25.0 million
in 2017), proceeds from the sale of consolidated companies less cash and cash equivalents (EUR 36.8 million in 2017), acquisition of financial assets and other
financial investments (EUR -28.2 million in 2017) and acquisitions of companies less cash and cash equivalents (EUR -198.6 million in 2017)
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Acquisitions (strategic & bolt-on)

Acquisitions came to a total of EUR 199.8 million in 2017. The largest acquisitions were in the German market with EUR 56.7 million,

particularly as a result of Casino Royal, followed by the Italian market with EUR 48.7 million and the CEE region with EUR 45.5 million.

Acquisitions 2017
(in million EUR)

60.0 — 56.7

50.0 — 48.7 45.5
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10.0 a0 0.5 - 1.1
0.0
AT GER IT UK ES CEE Rest of the  Online
World
Selected Group Key Figures
2017 2016

Equity ratio (equity/balance sheet total) 324 % 373 %
‘Return on equity (parent company shareholder result/equity capital) a4% 109 %
‘Return on assets (annual profit + interest cost)/balance sheet total 25% 53%
‘Working Capital (current assets - current liabilities) in million ELR 1 9811 8217
'Net debt (non-current financial liabilities + current financial liabilities—
cash and cash equivalents) in million EUR 1,000.0 728.1
‘Net debt to EBITDA (net debt/EBITDA) 7 12
\Interest coverage ratio (EBIT/interest expense) 51 70
Asset coverage (equity capital/non-current assets) 543%  642%
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4. Segment Analysis
Segment Reporting Contents
NOVOMATIC's segment reporting follows the Group's integrated market strategy.

The Gaming Technology segment comprises the business segment focusing on the development, production, leasing and sale of
gaming equipment, gaming content and gaming technology. The Gaming Technology segment also includes Group activities in the

areas of online and mobile gaming, sports betting and lottery technology, to the extent this relates to the B2B area.

The Gaming Operations segment comprises the self-operated locations, covering slot arcades, casinos, sports betting outlets and
bingo halls. The Gaming Operations segment also includes Group activities in the areas of online and mobile gaming as well as
sports betting, to the extent this relates to the B2C area.

The Other segment includes all activities not included in the Group’s core business areas. This segment mainly includes the I-New

Group, as well as smaller holding companies.
Gaming Technology

External revenues in the Gaming Technology segment amounted to EUR 937.2 million in the reporting period, representing a slight

decrease compared to the previous year’s level of EUR 947.3 million.

The segment result (operating result) in the area of Gaming Technology declined from EUR 185.1 million to EUR 110.6 million.
The decline is the result of several factors. In addition to the reduction in leased equipment in Germany, these factors included,
in particular, a deterioration in the results of operations of the NOVOMATIC Lottery Solutions Group and foreign exchange losses
associated with a weakening of the US dollar.

Germany

The First State Treaty amending the State Treaty on Gaming (Glucksspieldnderungsstaatsvertrag, GlGAndStV) in Germany,
NOVOMATIC's most important market, came into effect on July 1, 2012, and largely comprises the establishment of distance regu-
lations between slot arcades and youth facilities. It also contains a ban on multiple concessions and therefore limits one location
to a maximum of 12 gaming devices. A (fundamental) transitional period of 5 years was granted to implement the restrictive new
regulations, which means that the provisions were applicable from July 1, 2017. As a result of the implementation of the State
Treaty on Gaming Law and the accompanying state laws on gaming arcades, a noticeable market reduction has occurred since 2017
in the slot arcade sector. Slot arcades to be downscaled or closed will inevitably have a negative impact on sales revenues from
the rental of gaming terminals. However, the decline in the market is slower than envisaged by the legislature due to strong legal
opposition to slot arcade closures and concession reductions. Likewise, it was already evident in 2017 that the reduction of gaming
terminals (through closed slot arcades or concession restrictions) leads to higher terminal utilization of the remaining gaming

terminals and thus to a significant compensatory effect.

The focus of the German Group companies in the Gaming Technology segment is in the area of gaming machine rental. In Germany,
the NOVOMATIC Group has long held a share of more than 50 percent of the market for commercial gaming devices. In light of
the stricter regulatory framework, however, the number of rented gaming machines decreased during the reporting period by
around 11,000 gaming terminals to some 102,000 units. In total, the German companies active in the Gaming Technology segment
achieved revenues of EUR 285.7 million against EUR 317.5 million in 2016.
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The changes to the regulatory framework conditions also include the amendment to the German Gaming Ordinance. This stipu-
lates that gaming devices corresponding to the old technical directive 4.1 may not be operated in the future. As a result, from
November 11, 2018, only devices that correspond to the new technical directive 5.0 may be operated. In addition to the necessary
replacement investments, extraordinary costs of an amount in the single-digit million range were incurred due to the preparatory
work for the legally required conversion of all gaming terminals in Germany.

Italy

With more than 400,000 operated gaming machines, Italy is Europe’s largest gaming market. NOVOMATIC is one of the very few
foreign companies that have been successful not only in establishing a presence in this highly competitive market but also in
claiming a sustainable market share.

The company acquired by NOVOMATIC in 2016, Electro System S.p.A., a developer and manufacturer of CPUs for gaming devices,
benefited in the previous year from a change in the law in Italy that made it necessary to convert certain gaming devices (AWPs).
As a result, it was possible to generate extraordinarily high sales revenues with CPU platforms in 2016, which could not be achieved

to the same level in 2017.

The resulting decline in sales revenues in 2017 could only be partially offset by increased rental income. The Italian companies were
able to increase the number of leased gaming devices by around 1,500 devices to over 45,000 units in a year-on-year comparison.
However, the increase in rental revenues was stemmed by a further hike in gaming-related taxes. In May 2017, taxes for networked
gaming devices (VLT category) rose from 5.5 percent to 6.0 percent, and for non-networked gaming devices (AWP category) from

17.5 percent to 19.0 percent.

The Italian government has also decided that by April 2018, the number of all AWP appliances operating in the Italian market will
have to be reduced by 35 percent. The change in the law is considered by NOVOMATIC to be immaterial, as it primarily affects
those devices which have a poor performance, and this does not generally include NOVOMATIC gaming terminals.

Revenues of the Italian companies falling into the Gaming Technology segment reached a level of EUR 202.0 million in 2017, com-
pared to EUR 205.5 million in the previous year.

United Kingdom

The British market is one of the largest gaming markets in Europe and includes approximately 250,000 gaming machines, which
are mostly located in pubs, licensed betting offices, gaming facilities and bingo centers. Due to the highly mature nature of the
market, the potential for a further increase in the number of gaming machines operated is limited. The market is rather moving
towards a state of consolidation. In particular, in the pub sector, a massive trend of pubs having to close has been observable over
the past decades. This has resulted in a lower number of gaming machines traditionally operated in pubs.

The pub sector is also undergoing a period of change. Analog gaming devices, such as the ones produced by Bell-Fruit, a Group
company of NOVOMATIC, are increasingly being replaced by digital devices, meaning that sales revenues in this area were also

lower.

From a regulatory point of view, the pub sector, as well as adult gaming centers (i.e. slot arcades), could benefit from the currently
ongoing triennial review. This is a review that takes place (generally) every three years in which the maximum stakes and winnings
of different categories of gaming machines are redefined by the legislator. From today’s point of view, it can be assumed that
gaming terminals in the pub sector and in slot arcades will benefit from this regulatory change, while terminals that are mainly
used in so-called licensed betting offices will be in a worse position.

Revenues of the companies in the United Kingdom falling into the Gaming Technology segment reached a level of EUR 115.9 million in
2017, compared to EUR 136.1 million in the previous year.
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Spain

The Spanish gaming market is also one of the largest gaming markets in Europe and therefore represents an important target
market for the NOVOMATIC Group.

In 2017, an impairment test was carried out on the assets of the Spanish subsidiaries. An impairment loss of approximately
EUR 5 million was identified for GIGAMES S.L., a Spanish production and distribution company operating particularly in the area
of placing gaming terminals in bars. The write-off relates to the client base (in intangible assets).

Revenues of the companies in Spain falling into the Gaming Technology segment reached a level of EUR 53.3 million in the past
fiscal year, compared to EUR 45.4 million in 2016.

CEE

A 15-year partnership entered into with Loteria Romana provides for NOVOMATIC to deliver sophisticated video lottery terminals
(VLTs), as well as the corresponding required video lottery system (including a jackpot system, service, spare parts, logistics, etc.) in
Romania. By the end of 2017, NOVOMATIC had already placed approximately 5,400 VLTs.

Sales revenues of the companies of the CEE region falling under the Gaming Technology segment showed a positive development
in the 2017 fiscal year and reached a value of EUR 65.9 million, compared to EUR 56.5 million in 2016.

Rest of the World

Revenues of the companies falling under the Gaming Technology segment in the Rest of the World region showed a slightly
positive development in the past fiscal year. Due to higher rental income, revenues increased from EUR 68.7 million in 2016 to
EUR 70.7 million in the year under review.

Online (B2B)

This segment comprises all companies of the NOVOMATIC Group allocated to the area of online and mobile gaming (B2B). This
primarily relates to the Greentube Group, an internationally leading content provider of online games, which are offered to licen-
sed operators of gaming platforms both as social games (with no payout of winnings) and as cash games (regular gaming with
payout of winnings). Furthermore, the Greentube Group develops system solutions and makes these available to licensed online

gaming companies. The range on offer can be scaled as desired by the customer.

In 2017, revenues of the online companies of the NOVOMATIC Group allocated to the B2B area increased by EUR 48.5 million to
EUR 65.6 million. The increase in e-business revenues is mainly due to an increase in B2B customers.

In December 2017, the company’s management decided to end the distribution of games and platform solutions due to an unclear

legal situation in an important core market. As a consequence of this decision and the resulting termination of B2B contracts with
customers, a significant decline in sales revenues in 2018 is expected.
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Gaming Operations

External revenues in the Gaming Operations segment amounted to EUR 1,587.2 million in the year under review, representing a

slight increase in comparison to the previous year (EUR 1,326.4 million).

The segment result (operating result) of Gaming Operations declined from EUR 101.3 million to EUR 97.3 million. The decline
resulted from higher extraordinary depreciation in Germany, Italy and Spain. Another reason is the increase in other expenses (in
particular rental expenses as well as gaming taxes and betting fees) as well as much higher depreciation due to investments in
new locations.

Austria

Revenues of all Austrian gaming and betting companies of the NOVOMATIC Group reached a level of EUR 257.7 million in 2017,
compared to EUR 230.6 million in the previous year. The increase is due both to higher gaming machine revenues and higher bet-
ting revenues. Negative factors here include newly introduced fees on betting terminals, which led to a sharp rise in betting fees

in the provinces of Vienna and Upper Austria.

In respect of the legal discussions going on for several years as to whether the Austrian Gaming Act and the corresponding provi-
sions are consistent with EU law, the three highest courts in Austria have all confirmed conformity with EU law. As a result of the
final answer to this legal issue, there has now been a clear improvement in the possibilities for the authorities and courts to act

against illegal gaming operators in Austria.

With the final decision of the Provincial Administrative Court of Lower Austria of July 21, 2017, the Group company ADMIRAL
Casinos & Entertainment AG (ADMIRAL) has now secured its operations in Lower Austria on a permanent basis. ADMIRAL can
operate 1,165 gaming terminals in the Lower Austrian slot arcades for a duration of 15 years, thus until July 21, 2032.

In an individual case decision delivered in 2017, the Supreme Court (OGH) found that some of the game variants offered by
NOVOMATIC in the state of Vienna were not covered by the concession issued. This decision could lead to a further round of legal
actions by customers demanding back their losses incurred in the corresponding period. In respect of the ongoing pending procee-
dings, a provision of an amount in the single digit million range was formed.

Germany

The NOVOMATIC Group has seven casinos in Germany. With the venerable Spielbank Berlin, NOVOMATIC operates one of the
highest revenue generating live casinos in Germany. In 2017, NOVOMATIC's German casinos were able to increase revenues from
EUR 72.7 million to EUR 80.3 million.

However, a much larger portion of sales revenues in the German market is generated by the operating companies in the area of
commercial electronic gaming. NOVOMATIC already had a strong market position with the slot arcade operators Extra Games
Entertainment GmbH, BPA Freizeit und Unterhaltungsbetriebe GmbH and Admiral Play GmbH. In March 2017, NOVOMATIC also
acquired 100 percent of the shares in Casino Royal GmbH, Germany. The acquired company and its 10 subsidiaries operate a total
of 126 gaming arcades with a regional focus on North Rhine-Westphalia, Lower Saxony and Rhineland-Palatinate. Furthermore,
several acquisitions of smaller companies have been made since last year. In summary, revenues of the German Group companies
allocated to the area of commercial electronic gaming increased from EUR 266.7 million to EUR 356.4 million in the same period

of the previous year.
The First State Treaty amending the State Treaty on Gaming (GlUcksspieldnderungsstaatsvertrag, GIAndStV) came into effect on

July 1, 2012, and sets out the rules on the establishment of distance regulations between slot arcades and youth facilities. It also con-
tains a ban on multiple concessions and therefore limits one location to a maximum of twelve gaming terminals. A (fundamental)
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transitional period of five years was granted to implement the restrictive new regulations, which means that the provisions
were applicable from July 1, 2017. As a result of the implementation of the State Treaty on Gaming Law and the accompanying
state laws on gaming arcades, a noticeable market reduction has occurred since 2017 in the slot arcade sector. Slot arcades run
by German operating companies to be downscaled or closed will inevitably have a negative impact on sales revenues. How-
ever, the decline in the market is slower than envisaged by the legislature due to strong legal opposition to slot arcade closures
and concession reductions. Likewise, it was already evident in 2017 that the reduction of gaming terminals (through closed slot
arcades or concession restrictions) leads to higher terminal utilization of the remaining gaming terminals and thus to a significant
compensatory effect.

As in previous years, impairment tests were carried out in 2017 for the assets of the German operating companies. An impairment
loss of EUR 14.5 million (net of impairments and write-ups) was identified as a result of the regulatory changes.

Italy

Measured by the number of operated gaming machines, Italy is Europe’s largest gaming market. In this key European market,
NOVOMATIC has been successfully implementing its integrated market strategy as a producer of gaming products and operator
of gaming facilities for several years.

During the 2016 and 2017 fiscal year, several smaller operators of gaming facilities in Italy were acquired, primarily with the
business purpose of operating slot arcades and bingo halls. With these acquisitions, the Group enhanced its market position in
this important core European market. The revenues of the Italian Group companies falling into the Gaming Operations segment
increased once again thanks to both organic and acquisition-driven growth, reaching a level of EUR 150.5 million, compared to
EUR 111.4 million in the previous year.

United Kingdom

After NOVOMATIC succeeded in entering the British market for slot arcades (adult gaming centers or AGCs) with the acquisition
of Luxury Leisure Unlimited and S.A.L. Leisure Limited in June 2014, the Group acquired 100 percent of the shares in Talarius Ltd.
(Talarius) as well as its associated subsidiaries in June 2016. Around 160 new locations were added to the Group of Companies
through the acquisition of Talarius, which made a significant contribution to enabling the British companies falling into the
Gaming Operations segment to see revenues rise by EUR 30.7 million to EUR 149.1 million in 2017.

Spain

The majority of revenues in the Gaming Operations segment in Spain are generated by the operating companies in the slot arcade
sector. Since the end of 2015, NOVOMATIC has been gradually expanding its market position through organic growth and the
acquisition of numerous smaller companies focusing on the operation of slot arcades. With the acquisition in 2017 of 51 percent of
the shares in Basque Gaming S.L., a company that operates a total of 13 slot arcades in the Basque Country, and several acquisitions

of smaller arcade companies, this development continued.

In July 2016, NOVOMATIC opened the Gran Casino San Roque north of Gibraltar. Almost at the same time, NOVOMATIC acquired
another casino in Spain, the Gran Casino Aljarafe in Seville.

The revenues of all Spanish Group companies falling into the Gaming Operations segment increased once again thanks to organic

and acquisition-driven growth, reaching a level of EUR 73.1 million, compared to EUR 35.0 million in the previous year.
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CEE

The geographical segment CEE comprises the regions of Central, Eastern and South-Eastern Europe. The companies falling into
the Gaming Operations segment within the regions of CEE were able to achieve a very satisfactory business development again
during the 2017 fiscal year.

In October 2017, the Grand Casino ADMIRAL opened in Zagreb, Croatia. The site has 318 gaming terminals and more than 20 live
gaming tables over a total area of approximately 3,000 square feet. In addition to a restaurant, seminar rooms and a sports bar

with state-of-the-art technology, the site also offers a four-star hotel.

In summary, the companies falling into this segment saw an increase in revenues of EUR 33.4 million to EUR 330.4 million. This in-
crease is primarily the result of organic growth and was mainly generated in the markets of Latvia, Croatia, Serbia and Macedonia.

Rest of the World

The Dutch companies listed in the Rest of the World geographical segment focusing on slot arcade operations showed a positive
development in the year under review. In March 2017, 100 percent of the shares in Super Game B.V. and Biermann'’s Bingo B.V.,
the Netherlands, were acquired. The two acquired companies operate a total of seven arcades and contributed significantly to the
increase in sales in the Netherlands. Overall, revenues of the Dutch Group companies falling into the Gaming Operations segment
increased from EUR 64.4 million in the previous year to EUR 71.7 million in 2017.

In 2017, the Peruvian subsidiaries Inmobiliaria Rapid S.A.C. and Sierra Machines S.A.C. were sold for strategic reasons. The purpose
of business of both companies is the operation of slot arcades. The NOVOMATIC Consolidated Financial Statement shows a selling
profit of EUR 9.4 million, which is reported under other operating income.

Online (B2CQ)

The online/mobile B2C market is divided into the segments of Social (no payout of winnings) and Cash (regular gaming with
payout of winnings). While a phase of consolidation is underway in the Social market and there is virtually no growth, the area
of Cash continues to display positive momentum. The main reason for this is in the prevailing trend to regulate online gaming in
many countries around the world. The expanded offer of Cash B2C products is driving out the Social B2C segment in the regulated
markets. There is also currently a trend towards customers moving more from desktop to mobile devices (smartphones, tablets,

etc.) so as to use games there.
The Greentube Group belonging to the NOVOMATIC Group, as well as other companies in Italy and Latvia belonging to the

Group, were able to increase revenues slightly in the Gaming Operations segment to EUR 101.5 million in 2017, compared to
EUR 100.3 million in the previous year.
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Assets held for sale (I-New Group)

In 2013, NOVOMATIC AG acquired approximately 76.8 percent of the shares in I-New Group. The company consists of the Austrian
I-New Unified Mobile Solutions AG headquartered in Mattersburg and its international subsidiaries.

In the 2017 fiscal year, it emerged that quality defects and delays caused by suppliers will lead to the considerably delayed comple-
tion of a major expansion stage of the technology solution offered by I-New.

While the revenues from multi-year business contracts showed a stable development (EUR 11.9 million in 2015, EUR 12.3 million
in 2016 and EUR 12.0 million in 2017), there was a drop in sales from project new business in the amount of around 80 percent
(EUR 7.6 million in 2016, compared to EUR 1.3 million in 2017) due to the aforementioned delays. In Q4 2017, the developmental
backlog was considered overcome.

Due to the loss of revenues from planned new projects, the I-New Group faced an unexpected liquidity shortage in Q2 2017,
thus necessitating not only the initiation of a comprehensive operational restructuring process but also the carrying out of an
impairment test in accordance with IAS 36 in the context of the half-yearly financial reporting. The latter led to an impairment of
goodwill and other intangible assets totaling EUR 12.4 million.

The business environment of I-New in Latin America was characterized by increasingly fierce competition among MVNO customers
in Mexico and Colombia along with challenging economic conditions in Peru. The resulting consequence was a bad debt allowance
of EUR 5.8 million. The reasons for this allowance included a contract renegotiation with an existing customer and a debt waiver

as a result of a change of ownership.

In November 2017, the strategic decision was made to sell the majority stake in I-New Group, as a result of which a structured
sales process was started. According to current estimates, the signing of the sale of shares is expected in the second half of 2018.

Based on the current situation, the classification, presentation and measurement provisions of IFRS 5 were applied, meaning that

the I-New Group was presented in the 2017 Consolidated Financial statement as “assets held for sale” (sale group).
Important Key Figures

Leased gaming devices to third parties

Number at

the end of United Rest of

the period Austria Germany Italy Kingdom Spain CEE the World Group
12/2016 1,704 113,281 43,841 23,659 3,572 12,136 2,579 200,772
12/2017 1,489 102,195 45,406 21,923 3,891 13,140 2,860 190,904

Self-operated gaming devices

Number at

the end of United Rest of

the period Austria Germany Italy Kingdom Spain CEE the World Group
12/2016 2,387 11,073 5,537 15,756 1,766 17,167 6,681 60,367

12/2017 2,234 13,320 7,776 16,567 3,092 17,337 4,779 m

Gaming devices sold to third parties

Number at

the end of

the period Group
12/2016 30,430
12/2017
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5. Individual Financial Statement of NOVOMATIC AG
(Condensed Version in Accordance with the Austrian Commercial Code (UGB))

The following includes a discussion of the development of NOVOMATIC AG as a supplement to the reporting on the NOVOMATIC
Group.

The annual financial statement (individual financial statement) of NOVOMATIC AG is prepared according to the accounting and
valuation principles of the Austrian Commercial Code (UGB). According to these regulations, the affiliated companies are identi-
fied as part of the financial assets. As such, the individual financial statement only provides an excerpt of the economic situation of
NOVOMATIC AG and its affiliated companies.

NOVOMATIC AG is the holding company of the NOVOMATIC Group, which performs the financing and controlling function for the
Group. In addition to this role, NOVOMATIC AG is also the owner of the majority of the NOVOMATIC Group'’s intellectual property
rights as well as of a significant share of the Group’s property portfolio in Austria.

During the reporting period, NOVOMATIC AG had no subsidiaries registered in the commercial register.
Earnings Position

During the past financial year, NOVOMATIC AG's sales revenue amounted to EUR 78.5 million, remaining almost unchanged

against the previous year.
Personnel costs came in at EUR 5.3 million, down from EUR 7.4 million in 2016.

Other operating expenses increased in the year under review from EUR 74.2 million to EUR 82.4 million. This rise is primarily attri-
butable to an increase of EUR 8.5 million in R&D costs in 2017.

Depreciation and amortization fell in the 2017 fiscal year from EUR 25.0 million to EUR 14.0 million primarily as a result
of lower extraordinary write-downs and a decline in the amortization of technical software. Operating profit (EBIT) came in at
EUR 67.9 million, up from EUR 40.5 million in the previous year. EBITDA (the total of EBIT and depreciation and amortization)
increased from EUR 65.5 million to EUR 82.0 million in 2017.

The financial result increased from EUR 28.9 million in the previous year to EUR 43.8 million. While investment income rose sharply,
expenses from financial assets and securities held as current assets also increased (particularly as a result of the I-New Group and
the NOVOMATIC Lottery Solutions Group).

After the addition of income taxes amounting to EUR 6.3 million, taking the Group taxation into consideration, net profit for the
year was EUR 16.4 million compared to EUR 9.3 million in 2016.

7 The definition of EBIT differs in the Individual Financial Statement of NOVOMATIC AG from that of the Consolidated Financial Statement of NOVOMATIC AG.
In the Individual Financial Statement, EBIT is calculated in accordance with KFS/BW3 from earnings before taxes plus interest and similar expenses in
accordance with Sec. 231 para. 2 sentence 15 and para. 3 sentence 14 of the Austrian Commercial Code (UGB).
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Net Assets

Fixed assets increased from EUR 1,430.6 million in the previous year to a total of EUR 1,474.0 million. This change was largely attri-
butable to increases in the area of financial assets.

Current assets increased from EUR 527.4 million in the previous year to EUR 716.1 million, mainly due to higher receivables from
affiliated companies.

The company’s equity capital remained unchanged at EUR 26.6 million. The same applies to capital reserves of EUR 85.4 million.
With retained earnings of EUR 1.6 million and a balance sheet profit of EUR 77.5 million being taken into consideration, equity
decreased due to a disbursement of EUR 50 million from EUR 224.8 million in 2016 to EUR 191.2 million. Equity’s share of total
capital now amounts to 8.7 percent, compared to 11.4 percent in the previous year.

While provisions increased slightly from EUR 16.3 million to EUR 22.6 million, liabilities showed a significant increase. Liabilities due
to credit institutions rose from EUR 446.2 million to EUR 882.7 million. Bond liabilities declined due to the repayment of a bond
(issue volume of EUR 150 million) in October 2017.

During the past financial year, NOVOMATIC AG’s balance sheet total increased from EUR 1.975.0 million to EUR 2,198.2 million.

6. Non-Financial Performance Indicators

Regarding the reporting of consolidated non-financial performance indicators, reference is made to the consolidated non-financial
report of NOVOMATIC AG according to the Sustainability and Diversity Improvement Act (NaDiVeG), which is separate from the
Consolidated Financial Statement.

7. Prospective Development of the Group

In its latest analysis, the International Monetary Fund (IMF) assumes a global growth rate of 3.9 percent® for 2018. Analysts at
GBGC’ also expect a similar trend, forecasting an increase in global gaming expenditures of 3.4 percent in 2018. For the combined
gaming market of Europe/Africa, the experts of GBGC expect an increase of 3.9 percent for 2018.

NOVOMATIC has pursued a growth strategy in recent years aimed at occupying market leadership positions in large, regulated
gaming markets. For the 2018 fiscal year, expansion investments and acquisitions are planned to be carried out to a much lesser
extent than recently. The focus will increasingly be on consolidating growth and increasing synergies.

Despite this phase of consolidation, a further increase in sales is expected in 2018 as well. The largest share of this development
is attributed to Ainsworth Game Technology Ltd. (Ainsworth). The acquisition of around 52 percent of the shares in Ainsworth,
signed in 2016 and for which closing had not yet been performed due to formal approval requirements of various international
licensing and regulatory bodies, was finally completed in January 2018. The acquisition represents another milestone in the cor-
porate history of NOVOMATIC and is of major strategic importance as it paves the way to access the enormously important North
American market, a region with almost one million operated gaming machines. Ainsworth is also a market leader in Australia and
has a strong presence in the Latin American market. The agreed purchase price is AUD 473.3 million.

Changes in the gaming laws and tax conditions in the countries in which the NOVOMATIC Group operates have had a significant
impact on NOVOMATIC's business in recent years. For the major European gaming markets, it can be assumed that the regulatory
environment will continue to be challenging in the future.

8 According to the World Economic Outlook provided by the International Monetary Fund (IMF)

9 Global Gambling Report by GBGC
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In Germany, as of July 1, 2017, the provisions of the German State Treaty on Gaming and the accompanying state laws on gaming
arcades were to be applied for the first time. As a consequence of this, 2017 saw a noticeable decrease in the size of the market
in the slot arcade sector. Slot arcades to be downscaled or closed will inevitably have a negative impact on sales revenues from
the rental and operation of gaming terminals. However, the decline in the market is slower than envisaged by the legislature
due to strong legal opposition to slot arcade closures and concession reductions. Likewise, it was already evident in 2017 that the
reduction of gaming terminals (through closed slot arcades or concession restrictions) leads to higher terminal utilization of the
remaining gaming terminals and thus to a significant compensatory effect. A continuation of this development is expected in 2018.

The changes to the regulatory framework conditions also include the amendment to the German Gaming Ordinance. This stipu-
lates that gaming devices corresponding to the old technical directive 4.1 may not be operated in the future. As a result, from
November 11, 2018, only devices that correspond to the new technical directive 5.0 may be operated. The German subsidiaries
have already been working for a while to develop attractive products that can be made available to customers promptly upon
expiration of the transitional period of the Gaming Ordinance. In addition to the necessary replacement investments, extraordinary
costs in the double-digit million range are expected in 2018 due to the preparatory work for the legally required conversion of all

gaming terminals in Germany.

As of January 1, 2018, the merger of the German production companies Crown Technologies GmbH and Hirscher Moneysystems
GmbH into LOWEN ENTERTAINMENT GmbH will be completed. By integrating these companies, further synergies in terms of cost
efficiency, optimization of production processes and utilization of production capacities are expected.

In the core market of Italy, a further increase in sales revenue is expected in 2018. The most recently acquired slot arcade locations
have played a major role in this development.

In the major European gaming markets of the United Kingdom and Spain, a further increase in sales revenues is expected, especially
from the recent acquisitions in Spain. In both markets, this increase is mainly due to the developments in the Gaming Operations
segment.

In the regions of Central and Eastern Europe (CEE) and South-Eastern Europe (SEE), rising revenues are expected. The increase is
primarily attributable to the Gaming Operations segment, which is supported by a large number of countries in this region.

For the 2018 fiscal year, the NOVOMATIC Group companies active in the area of online gaming are likely to be confronted with
significant revenue loss. The Gaming Technology (B2B) segment will be particularly affected by the distribution of games and plat-
form solutions, as the company has withdrawn from an important core market due to an unclear legal situation. In the other areas,
further organic growth can be assumed. The growth drivers here are the ongoing expansion of the gaming portfolio, realignment
of the social casino segment and the continuation of geographical expansion.
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8. Risk Management

Within the scope of its business, the NOVOMATIC Group is subject to a number of risks which inevitably arise in connection with
entrepreneurial activities. Risk management, as it is understood and applied within the NOVOMATIC Group, aims at both securing
the long-term existence of the company and increasing the added value. It, therefore, represents a major factor in the Group's
success.

Risk Management System

NOVOMATIC engages in extensive risk management that involves all major Group companies. The risk management system aims
at systematically identifying, evaluating, controlling, monitoring and documenting material risks as well as risks directly jeopar-
dizing the company'’s existence in order to ensure achievement of the corporate objectives and to increase risk awareness within
the Group.

All risks and opportunities, which are determined and analyzed systematically, are recorded within a professional, IT-based risk
management system that ensures risks, as well as the assigned management measures and control mechanisms, are monitored on
a permanent basis.

For continued monitoring of the risk and opportunity situation and to ensure active controlling, risks and opportunities are
assigned to the responsible individuals within the individual corporate areas and Group companies. It lies within the responsibilities
of the risk officers to define and implement measures aimed at dealing with the individual risks and/or at seizing opportunities,
to document emergent risks and opportunities, and to perform reassessments of the identified opportunities and risks at regular,
defined intervals. Central risk management supports the individual areas in a consulting function and ensures the continuous up-
dating and further development of the risk management system.

Central Group risk management, which is assigned to the internal audit department, monitors implementation of the defined

countermeasures and reports regularly to the Executive Board regarding the current risk situation.
Important Features of the Internal Control System Relevant to the Financial Reporting Process

The predominant objective of the accounting-related internal control system at NOVOMATIC is to ensure the correctness of
financial reporting by verifying that the consolidated financial statement and the management report comply with all relevant
regulations. As a guide for this process, the internal control system at NOVOMATIC relies on the comprehensive enterprise risk

management approach developed by the COSO (Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission).
Control Environment

NOVOMATIC AG's Executive Board is responsible for the establishment of an appropriate internal control and risk management
system concerning the accounting process. In order to evaluate the appropriateness and effectiveness of this internal control
system, the Executive Board has instructed the internal audit department to continuously analyze the main processes, respective
related risks and existing control measures, and to report the results to the Executive Board.

In the area of Group accounting, the organizational structure consists of the local departments responsible for accounting within
the individual Group companies, as well as NOVOMATIC AG’s central accounting department. The Group companies prepare
complete and correct individual financial statements according to IFRS on the respective company level, based on the uniform
Group-wide accounting and valuation principles.

The main tasks and responsibilities of the Group accounting department are the analysis of the reported Group company data, the

performance of consolidation measures and the corresponding preparation of financial reports. It is this department that is also
responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statement.
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Risk Assessment

To avoid material misstatements in the presentation of transactions, multilevel quality assurance measures have been implemented
with the objective of ensuring that individual financial statements according to IFRS are recorded correctly for the purpose of con-
solidation. These measures include automated controls within the consolidation software as well as manual controls performed by
employees of the subsidiaries, as well as by employees of the Group accounting department.

Based on the financial statements for the individual Group companies, Group accounting performs comprehensive plausibility
and data quality checks on several levels. This aims at ensuring the data reflecting the Group companies’ transactions is properly

recorded for the purpose of consolidation or preparation of the consolidated financial statement.

In addition to this, Group accounting enlists the support of external service providers for certain issues that require specialist
knowledge, such as the evaluation of pension obligations and severance payments.

Control Activities

The Group’s unified accounting and measurement methods are summarized in the Group manual. Amendments to the IFRS are
continuously monitored by Group accounting and included in the Group manual on an annual basis. This update is followed by
the publication of the manual’s current annual version.

The Group companies prepare the individual financial statements mainly using Microsoft Dynamics NAV. Further ERP systems
currently in use include proAlpha and SAP. The data is transmitted electronically in a standardized format and imported into
the consolidation software (IDL Konsis) by Group Accounting. For the accounting-related IT systems, access privileges have been
defined to ensure that sensitive data is protected from unauthorized access, use and modification.

Information and Communication

The Executive Board keeps abreast of relevant developments at the Group companies through regular reports prepared by the Group
financial department. This includes, above all, the development of current earnings as well as any detected major deviations from
the approved annual budget, calculation of the Group cash flow, as well as calculation of the result and value-oriented key figures.

The Executive Board itself informs the Supervisory Board on a quarterly basis regarding the development of the corporate Group as

a whole as well as the development of the individual business areas.
Monitoring

Monitoring of compliance with ongoing accounting processes (with the exception of the preparation of the annual financial state-
ment) is performed by the Group’s auditing department, which reports directly to the Board. The Group’s auditing department has
documented all financial reporting processes as part of the internal control system and has monitored compliance with the defined

controls at regular intervals.

As per the 2008 Austrian Company Law Amendment Act (URAG), the Supervisory Board is also included in the control system via
the auditing committee. The auditing committee’s main responsibilities include monitoring the accounting process, monitoring the
internal control and risk management system, monitoring the audit of the consolidated financial statement and critically appraising

the audited consolidated financial statement, as well as the Group management report.
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Compliance

In addition to the types of risk described, there are also threats related to the reputation and the competitiveness of the company
as a whole. As one of the basic principles of entrepreneurial activities, NOVOMATIC pays particular attention to compliance with
statutory and ethical regulations.

The term “compliance” is used to describe all measures with which the company ensures that laws, regulations and voluntary codes
are adhered to. NOVOMATIC's compliance activities focus mainly on measures aimed at ensuring that national and international

laws on the prevention of criminal acts, market abuse, money laundering and misuse of data are adhered to.

The Group's compliance system is based on NOVOMATIC's Code of Conduct, a set of guidelines that is binding for all employees
and all business areas. In the Code of Conduct, employees find guidelines and principles for values-based and lawful behavior
during day-to-day business activities. This Code of Conduct also provides the basis for training activities related to integrity and
compliance. Depending on the risk and the target group, training sessions requiring personal attendance, as well as web-based
training events, are held. An e-learning tool allows a large number of employees to be educated on issues such as data protection,

property rights violations and the fight against corruption.

The Code of Conduct provides the foundation for the Group-wide organization of compliance activities. Throughout the entire
Group, there are designated contact persons for questions regarding the issues mentioned within the Code of Conduct. In addition
to the Compliance Manager at NOVOMATIC AG, there are Local Compliance Officers at the Group companies who continuously
report to the Group and thereby ensure that ethical and rule-abiding behavior is sustainably anchored throughout the entire

company.
Significant Risks and Uncertainties

The following is a detailed description of the risks and uncertainties that can have a major influence on the asset, financial and
earnings position, as well as the reputation of the NOVOMATIC Group.

Business and Market Risks
The NOVOMATIC Group’s business is dependent on general economic conditions
There is a risk that a deterioration of general economic conditions, increasing unemployment, declining real incomes and increased
volatility in the capital markets, could have a significant negative impact on the asset, financial and earnings positions of the

NOVOMATIC Group.

Expansion into new markets or product and/or service areas may be unsuccessful and the success of the strategy pursued by the
NOVOMATIC Group is uncertain

A central element of the NOVOMATIC Group’s growth strategy is the geographic diversification of its business by entering markets
that offer opportunities for growth. There is a risk that in the future, for various reasons including legal conditions, NOVOMATIC
may not or may only to a limited extent be able to pursue this course of expansion, or may not be able to expand its product and/
or service offerings.

The NOVOMATIC Group is subject to risks related to completed, ongoing and future acquisitions, joint ventures and investments

It is possible that not all major risks related to acquisitions, joint ventures and investments are identified, which may have a sub-
stantial negative impact on the asset, financial and earnings positions of the NOVOMATIC Group.
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The NOVOMATIC Group’s success as a business depends on its management and key employees

NOVOMATIC's business success comes thanks to the existing knowledge and expertise of its management and employees. Should
one or several individuals in key positions leave the company, there is a risk that NOVOMATIC might not be able to recruit qualified
individuals with comparable know-how within an appropriate period of time to deal with emerging challenges.

The NOVOMATIC Group is dependent on technology systems and relies on technologies and sophisticated information technology
systems that could be subject to malfunctions, disruptions, or illegal attacks and fraudulent activities

NOVOMATIC operates in a highly technology-dependent field of business where new technologies are developed or used within
short innovation cycles. There is a risk that NOVOMATIC may not recognize innovative technologies and developments at a suffi-
ciently early stage.

The integrity, reliability and operative performance of the NOVOMATIC Group’s IT systems are essential to the business. These IT
systems may be damaged or interrupted due to increased load, human error or natural catastrophes. lllegal attacks or fraudulent
manipulation could also damage or disrupt the IT systems. Any damage to the IT systems could result in widespread business prob-
lems and force NOVOMATIC to deploy considerable financial means to remedy such problems.

Risks related to pathological gaming behavior and lawsuits brought forward by players

In the context of its operating activities, the NOVOMATIC Group could be subject to legal proceedings demanding the refund of
gaming and betting stakes, for example in connection with pathological gaming behavior, particularly if this results in the player’s
legal incapacity. In addition to this, NOVOMATIC could be subject to legal claims such as for damages stemming from the conclu-
sion of gaming and betting contracts.

The NOVOMATIC Group could suffer losses due to technical errors, illegal attacks or fraudulent manipulation

The NOVOMATIC Group's business success is strongly dependent upon the ability to discover and prevent fraudulent manipulation
(including betting manipulation) or illegal attacks on products and/or services. Should one of the NOVOMATIC Group’s pro-
ducts and/or services be subject to technical errors, fraudulent activity or illegal attacks, it could negatively impact NOVOMATIC's
reputation. This could result in NOVOMATIC incurring losses or being subject to damage claims — or even the revocation of licenses
by the responsible authorities. Claims for damages due to technical, organizational or program-related errors are partially insured

against.

Technical glitches, illegal attacks or fraudulent activity could seriously impair the NOVOMATIC Group’s ability to manufacture
or provide its products and/or services. If NOVOMATIC were to be unable to achieve its production targets or supply products to
customers because of such interferences, this would have a strongly negative impact on the company’s reputation and revenues.

NOVOMATIC is also subject to the risk of a temporary or permanent interruption of operations due to internal manipulation.
Inappropriate behavior could force NOVOMATIC to temporarily or permanently shut down certain business areas or business
locations on account of official orders.

The NOVOMATIC Group is subject to the risk of losing its image

The image of the NOVOMATIC Group and its brands is strongly influenced by their business partners and by media coverage of

the gaming industry. Inappropriate behavior by business partners or negative coverage in the media could result in damage to its
image and, consequently, in the loss of financing by banks or the withdrawal of licenses.
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Risks due to product liability or product defects

The NOVOMATIC Group could be held liable for damages caused by defective products due to applicable product liability provisi-
ons. There is also a risk that third parties could bring forward claims against NOVOMATIC AG or one of its affiliated companies due
to unexpected product defects. This risk has largely been insured against.

If defective products are not replaced (at all or in a timely fashion), this may also result in revenue losses for the NOVOMATIC
Group.

The NOVOMATIC Group’s production activities depend on the availability of high-quality raw materials and semi-finished products
provided by a limited number of suppliers

The NOVOMATIC Group’s production relies on the availability of high-quality raw materials and semi-finished products. Inventory
shortages or increased demand could result in an increase in raw material costs, as well as problems or interruptions in production,
and hence in delivery problems for the NOVOMATIC Group.

In addition to this, the NOVOMATIC Group sources a considerable amount of raw materials and semi-finished products from a
limited number of external suppliers. Should one of these suppliers be unable to supply its goods (at all or in a timely fashion),
NOVOMATIC would be forced to search for more expensive alternatives. This could also result in a considerable impairment of
NOVOMATIC's production capabilities.

The NOVOMATIC Group is subject to the risk of a temporary or permanent disruption of production or operations due to external

events

Some of the NOVOMATIC Group’s companies are located in parts of the world where the weather conditions are extreme, are
subject to an elevated risk of natural catastrophes, or where terrorist attacks may occur. These factors could result in the temporary
or permanent interruption of NOVOMATIC's business activities. The NOVOMATIC Group cannot guarantee that it will be able to
insure itself against such risks.

For reasons of efficiency, the NOVOMATIC Group has concentrated a considerable share of its production in a few manufacturing
locations. Production at these manufacturing locations is subject to numerous operative risks, including machine failure, labor
shortages, accidents, natural catastrophes and power outages. The occurrence of such risks could negatively impact NOVOMATIC's

business activities and result in financial losses as well as legal liabilities.

The NOVOMATIC Group is not insured against all risks and its insurance policies may not be sufficient to cover certain losses

NOVOMATIC's operating activities are subject to complex operative risks such as climatic conditions, political unrest, terrorist or
similar activities, as well as other events or accidents at the Group’s production facilities. Such risks could result in damage to
NOVOMATIC's production facilities, personal injury, death, environmental damage, business interruptions and possible liabilities.
NOVOMATIC is not insured against all of the risks mentioned above. It also cannot be guaranteed that any payments from existing
insurance contracts will be sufficient to cover all possible damages.

The security mechanisms of the NOVOMATIC organization could fail

There is a risk that security mechanisms established by the NOVOMATIC organization (in particular related to the compliance
system and the internal control system) could fail, either in part or completely. In consequence, this could result in the violation
of national and international laws on the prevention of criminal acts, market abuse, money laundering, corruption and misuse of
data. The occurrence of such risks could negatively impact NOVOMATIC's reputation and result in economic losses, legal liabilities
and the loss of licenses.
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Risks related to changes in customer behavior

Diverse recreational and entertainment options entail constantly changing customer behavior. To maintain NOVOMATIC's market
position in its target markets, product and/or service adjustments, as well as continuous innovation, are required. There is a risk
that customer or consumer desires may be recognized not at all or only when it is too late. In addition, a further intensification
of the trend towards online gaming could result in a decline in the number of visitors to the Group’s terrestrial gaming facilities.

The NOVOMATIC Group is subject to competitive risks

Some of NOVOMATIC's competitors have extensive financial, technical and other resources at their disposal. There is a risk that
the number of competitors — in particular, the number of companies providing online gaming and betting services — will continue
to increase. In addition, there is the risk that competition in currently profitable markets may grow more challenging should
NOVOMATIC be unable to offer innovative and competitive products and/or services, or should the company not receive the
required gaming licenses.

The NOVOMATIC Group is dependent on certain markets

NOVOMATIC generates the majority of its revenues in a limited number of markets. As these are relatively well-developed markets,
further growth opportunities are rather limited. NOVOMATIC plans to expand its business activities in other markets, an effort for
which considerable resources are being deployed. There is a risk that the anticipated growth in these countries and regions will not
be realized, and/or that the NOVOMATIC Group will not be successful in implementing its strategies there.

Risks in connection with existing financial liabilities

The Group’s inability to generate sufficient cash flows to repay or refinance its financial liabilities, or to gain access to capital

markets on commercially reasonable terms, could limit its business, cause downgrades and have a generally negative impact on the

net assets, financial position and results of operations, as well as on the reputation of the NOVOMATIC Group.
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Legal and Geographic Risks
The NOVOMATIC Group's international business entails economic, political, legal and other risks

The NOVOMATIC Group conducts business in more than 70 countries. Some of these countries are politically or economically
unstable which subjects NOVOMATIC to certain risks. Social unrest or strikes could force NOVOMATIC to interrupt or halt its
business activities.

The gaming industry is subject to particularly frequent and sudden legal amendments that can make business significantly more
difficult or prohibit it entirely. Insufficient legal or administrative conditions in some countries can furthermore provide insufficient
protection for the NOVOMATIC Group's intellectual property or other rights. In some of these countries, crime and corruption are
widespread, which could have a negative impact on the NOVOMATIC Group’s business.

Risks due to possible changes in gaming laws or taxation policy in the countries in which the NOVOMATIC Group does business

The NOVOMATIC Group operates on the basis of currently prevailing political, economic, legal, and fiscal conditions. NOVOMATIC
is subject to the risk of changes to legal and taxation-related framework conditions. Changes that have already been adopted, in
particular in connection with the German State Treaty on Gaming, the German Gaming Ordinance, the Austrian Gaming Act or the
discontinuation of state-regulated gaming in Vienna, changes in administrative practices or even the possible additional prohibition
of gaming machines or other restrictions in other jurisdictions, also have a sustained impact on NOVOMATIC's business activities.
On an international level, for example, the increase in gaming taxes in Italy constitutes a risk to the NOVOMATIC Group. Finally, it

cannot be ruled out that betting laws in certain jurisdictions may be tightened for the purpose of player protection.

Risks due to the dependence on national licenses, regulations on competition and statutory provisions regarding the operation of
gaming and betting facilities, as well as risks due to the dependence on production, sales and product licenses

In the countries where NOVOMATIC does business, the operation of gaming and betting facilities requires a license, concession or
other type of permission from the authorities in charge. Such licenses/concessions are usually granted for a limited period of time
or in the form of license agreements with limited duration. Should no option for prolongation be provided or if an extension were
only possible under economically unacceptable or untenable conditions or requirements, NOVOMATIC would need to participate
in new tender procedures in order to recover such a license/concession.

In the countries where NOVOMATIC does business, a permit by a state gaming authority is frequently required in order to be able
to sell gaming machines and other gaming products and services. Both manufacturing and sales licenses are generally granted for
a limited period of time and are subject to an audit plus subsequent certification by the competent inspecting authorities. Once
licenses have been granted, they are usually extended automatically, provided that all license requirements are met. The possibility
cannot be excluded that, despite the utmost care, legal provisions, regulatory requirements, technical standards or licensing
conditions may not be complied with within the NOVOMATIC Group, which could result in the partial or complete withdrawal of a
license, the determination of breaches of competition laws, or other types of damage to the NOVOMATIC Group's asset, financial

and earnings positions or reputation.
Risks related to legal proceedings and arbitration proceedings

During the course of its business activities, the NOVOMATIC Group is involved in legal disputes or administrative proceedings or is

threatened by legal disputes or administrative proceedings resulting from the Group’s regular business activities.
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Risks due to the possible tightening of regulatory measures

Gaming, and in particular online gaming, is currently not harmonized at the EU level. The individual legal frameworks of the EU
Member States are, in some cases, disputed among gaming law experts. There is a risk that, in the future, limitations with regard
to gaming and betting could be implemented at a national level. In addition to this, regulatory measures such as access restrictions,
stricter player protection measures, provisions for the protection of non-smokers, technical requirements, advertising bans or loca-
tion requirements, could be introduced. Such measures could result in a decline in the number of visitors and the revenues earned.

Evolving legal systems and tax structures, in particular in the Central, Eastern and South-Eastern European countries as well as in
Latin America, could have a considerable detrimental impact on the NOVOMATIC Group

Legal systems, in particular in the Central, Eastern and South-Eastern European countries as well as in Latin America have been
subject to a profound transformation over the past few years. In some of these states, the legal order and legal systems are still at
an early stage of development, resulting in the inconsistent application and interpretation of legal norms. These countries there-
fore still lack the experience, precedent-setting cases and/or other suitable interpretation aids by which practitioners are bound

and guided.

In particular, NOVOMATIC is subject to a high number of taxation standards that, in some cases, have only been in effect for a
short period of time. This frequently makes the administrative practice by which they will be implemented impossible to forecast.
Taxpayers such as NOVOMATIC regularly need to turn to the courts for help in order to defend their position against the tax
authorities. Therefore, there is a risk that NOVOMATIC might become subject to unpredictable and burdensome taxation.

The NOVOMATIC Group is subject to risks related to intellectual property

The NOVOMATIC Group develops, produces and sells sophisticated technological gaming equipment and systems that are to a
large extent protected by industrial property rights such as trademark protection rights, patent rights and rights for the protection
of registered designs, as well as copyright. There is a risk of third parties violating industrial property rights or copyrights belon-
ging to the NOVOMATIC Group, as well as of NOVOMATIC violating the industrial property rights or copyrights of third parties. In
particular, there is a risk that developments owned by NOVOMATIC might be copied and illegally used or introduced to the market
by third parties.

NOVOMATIC is also subject to the risk that third-party components included in its own products might violate certain intellectual
property rights. In such cases, NOVOMATIC could be obligated to either not use said intellectual property rights or to pay con-
siderable licensing fees to third parties. NOVOMATIC is also subject to the risk that third parties might acquire patents or other
intellectual property in order to initiate actions for damages, etc.

The gaming industry is characterized by rapid technological development, which forces the NOVOMATIC Group to continuously
develop new products and enter new markets. The NOVOMATIC Group’s success, therefore, depends on its ability to continuously
enhance the development of its products and systems in order to integrate new technologies and expand into new markets created
by new technologies. Should certain technologies be protected by intellectual property rights held by third parties, including com-
petitors, NOVOMATIC might not be able to offer certain products or expand into certain markets.

The NOVOMATIC Group is subject to the risk of being unable to sufficiently protect its customer data

The NOVOMATIC Group holds information about its customers which is in part sensitive (name, address, age, bank data and
gaming tendencies) and must follow the strict data protection rules stipulated by the EU and other jurisdictions. Despite the security
systems implemented by NOVOMATIC, there is the risk that customer data could be retrieved and/or used illegally, either by
employees or by customers or third parties. There is also the risk that customer data might be deleted, disclosed or edited involun-
tarily or in violation of data protection regulations. Should NOVOMATIC or one of its external service providers transmit customer
data without sufficient protection, or should confidential customer data be lost in any other way, NOVOMATIC might be held liable

under data protection laws, which would also damage the Group’s reputation.
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Risks due to a tightening of international anti-money laundering provisions (Financial Action Task Force)

In the countries where NOVOMATIC pursues business activities, the operation of gaming facilities such as casinos is subject to
numerous and increasingly strict legal and regulatory provisions regarding money laundering. At an international level, organiza-
tions such as the Financial Action Task Force and the EU continuously adapt and tighten the regulations and standards related to
anti-money laundering provisions. A further tightening of these standards and regulations could result in additional organizational
measures as well as further financial expenses for NOVOMATIC's business operations.

Risks due to audits by tax authorities
During the course of tax audit procedures carried out by the competent tax authorities, the NOVOMATIC Group could be obligated
to pay additional taxes or charges. Should the total amount of taxes or charges payable in arrears result in a substantial figure, this

could have a negative impact on the NOVOMATIC Group's liquidity and earnings position.

Changes in accounting policies may materially affect the reporting of the net assets, financial position and results of operations
of the Group

Changes in International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) or their interpretation may materially or adversely affect the
reported consolidated results and the consolidated balance sheet of the NOVOMATIC Group, without resulting in a comparable
change in cash flow from operating activities.

Financial Risks and Usage of Financial Instruments
The NOVOMATIC Group is subject to financial risks in the form of capital risks, financing risks, liquidity risks, counterparty risks,
interest rate risks, currency risks and risks related to capital investments. In order to limit these risks, NOVOMATIC makes use of

financial instruments when necessary.

Extensive descriptions of the individual risks, including the methods used to hedge the risks mentioned above, are provided in the
notes to the consolidated financial statement.
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9. Research and Development

Thanks to its numerous technology centers, the NOVOMATIC Group is a pioneer in the development of innovative products and
system solutions in the area of gaming. The Group’s development activities focus both on “Distributed Gaming Solutions” and
on gaming content and application software. The developed software system solutions include management information systems,
ticketing and smart card systems, access systems, video lottery systems, biometric player recognition, links to government regulators,
player protection programs, “gaming as a service”, online and mobile gaming system solutions, jackpot systems, multiplayer and
community gaming systems, as well as tournament systems. Both modular software architecture and the various developments’ inter-
operability are crucially important.

Development activities should be equally efficient for homogeneous markets and highly specialized niche markets. This is ensured
by an open platform architecture and development teams that are specialized in individual market segments. The open platform
infrastructure allows for the integration of third-party providers and their gaming applications to be able to satisfy market needs in
a better and faster manner.

In developing the newest generation of cabinet variants and models, which start new industry trends, industrial design is an extremely
important factor. Innovation in terms of hardware includes new and ergonomic cabinet designs for casino, video lottery and AWP
gaming markets with control possible of up to five monitors, skill-based roulette terminals with state-of-the-art ball release mecha-
nisms, the new GAMINATOR™ Scorpion cabinet, as well as V.I.P. terminals with giant screen technology and dynamic lighting effects
based on LED technology. In terms of data security, increasing emphasis is being placed on physical random number generators that
use quantum mechanics.

Standalone progressive jackpots (referred to as “SAP Jackpots”) further expand gaming offerings, as does a new Egyptian-themed
jackpot named “Kingdom of Ra”. NOVOMATIC is also represented in the branded games sector by licensing films such as From Dusk
Till Dawn, Batman, Austin Powers and Sherlock Holmes.

Development is supported by hardware and software development teams in Austria, Germany, the United Kingdom, Iceland, the
Netherlands, Spain, Russia, Argentina, Canada and Poland, working either in-house or related to the Group, as well as by exclusive
partnerships with developers in Slovenia, Greece, USA and Australia.

The global importance of intellectual property protection is on the rise. With approx. 4,000 registered IP trademarks and in excess of
100 registrations per year, special attention is paid to this area. The Group is constantly developing new products and product varia-
tions, resulting in over 200 new gaming variants per year. With the help of the software development kit (SDK), it is possible to add

games developed by third parties to the portfolio immediately.

NOVOMATIC's innovative strength receives frequent public recognition in the form of awards.
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Gumpoldskirchen, April 25, 2018

7 o
Pl

Harald Neumann Dr. Christian Widhalm Ryszard Presch
Chairman, CEO Deputy Chairman, Chief Operating Officer, COO
Chief Investment Officer, CIO

-

A A

Thomas Graf Peter Stein
Chief Technology Officer, CTO Chief Financial Officer, CFO
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Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2017

EURm Notes 12/31/2017 12/31/2016
ASSETS

Non-current assets

Intangible assets (7.1, 7.3) 881.4 722.4'
Property, plant and equipment (7.2,72.3) 10417 953.3"
Investment Property 74 25 211
Investments in Associated Companies 75 14 0.2
Financialassets 76) 2112 . 2378
Deferredtaxassets an 986 93.2
‘Othernon-currentassets 78 1304 116.9
S .. 2,406 2,144.8
Current assets

Inventories (7.9) 268.1 225.5
Trade Receivables, Other Receivables and Assets (7.10) 408.7 372.5
Current tax receivables an 314 340
Current financial assets am 254 313
‘Cash and cash equivalents (712 8997 8778
Assetsofagroup heldforsale (815 . 204 0.0
.. 1653.6 158411
Total ASSETS | 40007 R 3,685.9
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity

Share Capital (7.13) 26.6 26.6
‘Capital Reserves 718 854 85.4
‘Retained Earnings 715) 1169.0 12462
‘Revaluation Reserve (716) 233 52
‘Currency Translation Adjustment AL 668 5241
e 12375 1,311.0
‘Non-controlling interests 718) 9.4 653"
. 13289 1376.2
Non-current liabilities

Non-current financial liabilities (7.19) 1,829.0 1,395.1
‘Non-Current Provisions (7200 838 66.1
‘Non-current tax liabilites an 0 1.0
Deferred tax liabilities an 1319 98.41
‘Other Non-Current Liabilites @2 | 535 19.6
. 2,0082 1,590.3
Current liabilities

Current Financial Liabilities (7.22) 72.0 210.8
“Current Provisions (7.23) 828 68.7
Current tax liabilities an nrs 339
Trade Payables and Other Liabilities (7.24) 429.8 406.0'
Liabilities of a group held forsale (@815 62 0.0
.. 6726 7194
Total EQUITY AND LIABILITES Tyl 3,685.9

" Adjustment of previous year’s figures according to IFRS 3 “Business combinations”
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Consolidated Profit and Loss Account for Financial Year 2017

EUR m Notes 01-12/2017 01-12/2016
Revenues (8.1) 2,527.3 2,274.0
‘Gaming taxes and bettingfees (82 2942 2383
'Revenues less gaming taxes and betting fees | 22331 [ 2,035.7
“Changes in inventories of finished goods and work in progress ~~~~ (8.3) 60 210
‘Own work capitalized (83 2330 1946
‘Other Operating Income ~~~~ (ga 1349 107.9'
Cost of Material and Other Purchased Services (85 3719 35611
‘Personnelcosts . (8§ - 7637  -668.41
' Amortization, Depreciation, Impairment and Reversal of Impairmentfor
Intangible Assets, Property, Plant and Equipment, and Investment Property (8.7) -377.0 -321.1"

Financial result

Earnings before taxes

thereof attributable to shareholders of the parent (net profit)

" Adjustment of previous year’s figures according to IAS 8 or IFRS 3 “Business combinations”

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income for Financial Year 2017

EUR m

Notes 01-12/2017 01-12/2016

Annual profit

Other comprehensive income after taxes

Total comprehensive income

thereof attributable to shareholders of the parent (net profit)

(7.18, 7.19) -14.5 -28.4
. 02  -01
""""""""""""""" 25 00
”””””” (747) 408 184
""""""""""""""" 102 46

" Adjustment of previous year's figures according to IAS 8 or IFRS 3 “Business combinations”
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for Financial Year 2017

EURm Notes 01-12/2017 01-12/2016
Operating profit 265.3"
‘Result from discontinued operations 248 07
e 1850 266.0'
Loss (+)/ Gain () from the disposal of fixed assets 181 20
Depreciation (+)/ Appreciation (1) of fixed assets 919 3244
‘Other non-cash income and expenses 461 332
\Interest received and interest-related income 183 13.0
Taxespaid 954 891
R 4376  469.0
\Increase () / Decrease (+) in inventories 478 304
\Increase (1) / Decrease (+) in receivables 338 318
\Increase (+) / Decrease () in provisions 63 247
\Increase (+) / Decrease () in liabilities 269 24
Cashflow fromoperatingactiviies XY o
Proceeds from the disposal of fixed assets (excluding financial assets) 80.2 76.1"
Proceeds from the disposal/repayment of financial assets 250 1063
‘Proceeds from the sale of consolidated companies, netofcash 68 519
Acquisition of intangible assets, property, plant and equipment  -a464 4153
Acquisition of financial assets and other financial investments 282 1394
Acquisition of consolidated companies, netof cash 1998 1995
‘Results from associated companies and investments 156 03
“Cash flow from investing activitles TS 5195
Proceeds from capital increase 0.0 85.0
Dividend payments . ss5 508
‘Proceeds from non-controlling interests o0 03
“Expenditures from change in interests in subsidiaries (without change of control) 188 a7
‘Proceeds from issuance ofabond 00 4927
‘Expenditures from the redemption of bonds 482 0.0
‘Proceeds from bank loans and finandial liabilities 4834 1357
‘Payouts from bank loans and financial liabilites 972 1330
\Interest paid and interest-related expenses 520 388"
Cash flow from financingactivities KX o0
Net change in cash and cash equivalents m 383.5
Currency translation adjustments 05 82
“Changes in cash and cash equivalents due to changes in scope of consolidation 00 o1
‘Netchange in cash and cash equivalents | 26 [
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period (7.12,9) 878.0 502.5
‘Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 7129 8997 877.8
‘Netchange in cash and cash equivalents 3753

" Adjustment of previous year’s figures according to IAS 8
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for Financial Year 2017

Non-
controlling
Shares of shareholders of NOVOMATIC AG interests Equity
Currency
Share Capital Retained Revaluation translation
EUR m capital reserve earnings reserves adjustment Total
As of 1/1/2017 26.6 85.4 1,246.2 5.2 -52.4  1,311.0 65.3 1,376.2
‘1) Total comprehensive
_dncome
Profit for the period 0.0 0.0 58.3 0.0 0.0 58.3 3.1 61.4
Other comprehensive 0.0 0.0 0.2 18.0 14.3 3.9 0.3 4.2
L uees W W U SN
2) Dividend payments 0.0 0.0 -50.0 0.0 0.0 -50.0 -7.5 -57.5
‘3)Changeinnon-
___controllinginterests 00 00 100 00 ... 00 100 64 164
4) Changes in the scope
__ofconsolidation 00 00 A5 00 ... 00 - S 353 33.8
5) Obligation from
written put options
for non-controlling
__interests 00 00 393 0.0 00 . 393 .00 393
6) Transactions under
___commoncontrol 00 00 348 00 00 . 348 ] 14 334
As of 12/31/2017 26.6 85.4 1,169.0 23.3 -66.8  1,237.5 91.4 1,328.9
Non-
controlling
Shares of shareholders of NOVOMATIC AG interests Equity
Currency
Share Capital Retained Revaluation translation
EUR m capital reserve earnings reserves adjustment Total
As of 1/1/2016 26.0 1.0 1,172.5 -8.6 -24.1 1,166.9 48.4 1,215.3
‘1) Total comprehensive
_dncome
Profit for the period 0.0 0.0 149.6' 0.0 0.0 149.6 6.8 156.4
Other comprehensive 0.0 0.0 2.1 13.8 -28.5' -16.9 00  -16.9
L ueens N W BN e |
2) Dividend payments 0.0 0.0 -50.0 0.0 0.0 -50.0 -0.8 -50.8
‘3)Changeinnon-
___controllinginterests 0.0 00 141 00 01 40 320 A1
IS e 0.0 0.0 0.3 0.0 0.0 0.3 13.9' 14.2
___ofconsolidation " " T T T
5) Obligation from
written put options
for non-controlling
__interests 00 00 - 000 00 ... 00 . 00 .00 100
(OCapitalincrease 06 844 00 00 00 80 03 83
As of 12/31/2016 26.6 85.4 1,246.2 5.2 -52.4  1,311.0 65.3 1,376.2

" Adjustment of previous year's figures according to IAS 8
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Notes to the Consolidated
Financial Statements

as of December 31, 2017

(1) Information about the Company

The NOVOMATIC Group consists of NOVOMATIC AG and its subsidiaries. NOVOMATIC AG is a public limited company according
to Austrian legislation and its registered office is in Gumpoldskirchen, Austria. The company’s address is NOVOMATIC AG, Wiener
Strasse 158, 2352 Gumpoldskirchen. The company is filed with the Register of Companies maintained by the Regional Court of
Wiener Neustadt under FN 69548 b.

The NOVOMATIC Group is a globally operating, integrated gaming technology and entertainment company. The Group develops,
manufactures and sells gaming products, lottery technologies and networked system solutions for domestic and international
gaming and betting markets. The NOVOMATIC Group furthermore operates around 2,100 gaming facilities, which include casinos,
slot arcades, sports betting outlets, and bingo facilities.

In addition to the development of gaming equipment, the NOVOMATIC Group has also established itself as a content provider of
games for licensed online and offline suppliers and as an operator of online gaming platforms.

The NOVOMATIC Group is aware of its considerable social responsibility and pursues business activities only in markets with a

clearly defined legal framework.

(2) Accounting Principles

The present consolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2017 was prepared in accordance with the International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as well as with the interpretations of the
International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee (IFRIC) as adopted by the European Union (EU). The requirements of
Sec. 245a para 1 of the Austrian Commercial Code have likewise been fulfilled.

The fiscal year corresponds to the calendar year. The financial statements of every fully consolidated domestic or foreign company
included in the Consolidated Financial Statement for 2017 were prepared as of the balance sheet date of the consolidated financial

statements.
The Consolidated Financial Statement is prepared in euros. For the purpose of clarity, all items in the consolidated financial

statements are shown in millions of euros (EUR m). Due to the financial rounding of individual values and percentages, insignificant
discrepancies may arise.
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(3) Scope of Consolidation

This Consolidated Financial Statement covers NOVOMATIC AG and the companies that it controls. The control over a subsidiary is
assumed if NOVOMATIC AG can exercise control over the associated company either directly or indirectly, is exposed to fluctua-
ting returns on its investment, and can influence returns in terms of their size due to the power to control. Subsidiaries are fully
consolidated from the acquisition date, i.e. the date on which the Group gains control over the company. Inclusion in the consoli-
dated financial statements ends when the parent no longer exercises control over the subsidiary.

The equity method is applied for companies that are significantly influenced — but cannot be considered to be controlled — by

NOVOMATIC AG. In cases of joint operations, the attributable assets and liabilities are recognized.

Affiliated companies, whose influence on the net assets, financial and earnings position of the Group is marginal, are not included
in the scope of the fully consolidated companies but are shown as financial assets at acquisition costs.

The scope of consolidation has developed as follows:

Scope of consolidation Fully consolidated Valued at equity Joint activity
As of 1/1/2017 217 1 1
Firsttime inclusion in 2017 7 2 0
Disposed ofin2017 s 0o 0
‘Mergedin207 25 o 0
‘Switched from joint operations to fully
consolidated in 2017 1 0 R
Asof 12312007 23 3 0
””” thereof non-Austrian companies 203 2 0

A summary of fully consolidated subsidiaries, companies consolidated using the equity method, and non-consolidated affiliated
companies can be found under other disclosures.

During 2017, the Group acquired or founded the following subsidiaries:

e Admiral Leisure SRL., Romania

e Advanced Technology Trust S.A., Poland

e ALPS.r.l, Italy

e Amugames Automaten BV, the Netherlands
e Basque Gaming S.L., Spain

e Bet Master SRL, Romania

e Biermann’s Bingo B.V., the Netherlands

e Bingo Casilini S.r.l., Italy

e Bingo ltalia S.r.l., Italy

e Bingo Net S.r.l., Italy

e Capecod Gaming S.r.l., Italy

e Casino Admiral Appelscha B.V.,, the Netherlands
e Casino Royal GmbH - Subgroup, Germany

e CIVS.rl, Italy

e Decanomatic S.L., Spain

e Erreka Games S.L., Spain

e Estrada Polska Sp.z.0.0., Poland

e FECS.p.A,, Italy

e Fortress Gaming Technologies S.A., Poland
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e Greentube UK Ltd., United Kingdom

¢ Inversiones Kerala S.A.C., Peru

e NMI Invest GmbH, Austria

e Novarmatic Srl., Italy

¢ Novo Poland Sp.z.o.0., Poland

e Novomatic Services FRA SAS, France

¢ NOVOMATIC Technologies Poland S.A., Poland

e Orchidea 2001 S.r.l., Italy

¢ Pajuma Algeciras S.L., Spain

e PDPS.rl, Italy

e Recreativos del Este S.L., Spain

e Rio Vught B.V., the Netherlands

e Slotter Group (Mini Casino Europa S.r.l. - Mini Casino Europa S.rl. 7), Italy
e Spielbanken MV GmbH & Co.KG (Spielbanken MV Bewerbergesellschaft GmbH & Co.KG), Germany
e Super Game B.V., the Netherlands

¢ Video Planet Srl., Italy

Additionally two subsidiaries were acquired and included in the scope of consolidation.

Interseven Gaming Team S.L., Spain, has been included in the scope of consolidation since 31 October 2017, being moved from

joint operations.

In Italy, Spain, and Poland, some subsidiaries were merged.

(4) Accounting Policies
Standards and Interpretations to be Applied for the First Time in Financial Year 2017

The following new or revised standards and interpretations were adopted by EU legislation and implemented for the first time in
the 2017 fiscal year:

Standard/Interpretation

IAS 7 Disclosure Initiative
IAS 12 Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealized Losses
Miscellaneous Annual Improvements to IFRS 2014-2016

The application of the amendments had no significant impact on the Consolidated Financial Statement.
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Standards and Interpretations Already Published, but only to be Applied in Future Periods

At the date upon which this financial statement was authorized for publication, the following standards and interpretations rele-
vant to the NOVOMATIC Group were already published but not yet mandatory and were not voluntarily applied in advance:

Obligatory application for the

Standard/Interpretation . .
financial years from

IAS 40 Investment Property January 1, 2018
UFRS9  Financial Instruments  january1,2018
"~ Amendments: Negative prepayment penalties  January1,2019.
UFRS15  Revenue from Contracts with Customers  January1,2018
© Clarification to IFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers” ~ January 1, 2018
UFRS17 Insurance Contracts January 1, 2021
FRIC22  Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration ~~~ January 1, 2018
UFRIC23  Uncertainty regarding income tax treatment January 1, 2019"

" Not adopted by EU legislation so far

The introduction and implementation of the aforementioned standards and interpretations in the NOVOMATIC Group is intended
from the time of mandatory application taking into account any potential exemptions.

The new IFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” deals with the classification, recognition, measurement and derecognition of financial
assets and liabilities. The new regulations are based on the business model and the contractual cash flows when it comes to
classifying financial instruments. Similarly, the recognition of write-offs on financial assets has been reorganized to reflect the
expected loss model. Furthermore, the regulations regarding hedge accounting were modified with the objective of allowing
entities to better reflect risk management activities and measure their effectiveness more easily. IFRS 9 also requires comprehensive
new disclosures and changes in the presentation.

The new regulations on classifying and subsequent measurement of financial assets and liabilities will not have a material effect
on the Consolidated Financial Statement, as first-time recognition and subsequent measurement will take place, for the over-
whelming majority of financial instruments, in accordance with principles comparable to previous accounting methods. There are
some changes, for example for shares held in investment funds. In future, these must be measured via the income statement at
fair value, as the payments in connection with the funds are not solely made up of interest and principal payments. In addition,
individual effects may be in evidence during accounting for (other) shares or shares held over the long term, which up until now
were partially positioned under acquisition costs and must now be measured with the fair value. Not only that, the Group will use
the option of classifying equity instruments which, in accordance with IFRS 9, must in principle be measured via the income state-
ment, as FVTOCI. This will lead to less volatility in the result, as in the future all valuation and disposal connected to these equity
instruments will be included in the other comprehensive income.

With regard to write-offs within the NOVOMATIC Group, trade receivables, loans, and bank and time deposits, in particular, are
affected by the new regulations. Expected credit loss calculations as of December 31, 2017, however, have shown that the new im-
pairment loss logic has not caused any material impairments or deviations to the previous write-offs. In terms of trade receivables,
the NOVOMATIC Group will follow the suggestion in IFRS 9.B5.5.35 and use a provision matrix as an application simplification to
determine the required impairment losses, which will be based on historical failure rates, if necessary adjusted with future-oriented
information, and subject to a relevant risk grouping.

In addition, the extended requirements will affect the nature and extent of disclosures on financial instruments.
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The initial application of IFRS 9 within the NOVOMATIC Group will take place retroactively in the 2018 fiscal year; there will be a
record of cumulative adjustment amounts for the date of initial application, and therefore no adjustment of comparative infor-
mation.

The new IFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers” regulates the recognition of revenue and thus replaces IAS 11, IAS 18,
IFRIC 13, IFRIC 15, IFRIC 18 and SIC-31. Pursuant to IFRS 15, revenues are to be recognized when the customer acquires the power
to dispose of the agreed goods and services and may derive a benefit therefrom. The standard provides for a five-step model to
recognize revenues. The first step is to identify the contract/contracts with customers and the independent performance
obligations so as then to determine the transaction price and to divide up the contractual performance obligations. NOVOMATIC

generates revenue primarily in the following areas:

e Revenue from the operation of gaming machines

e Rental and management revenue from gaming machines
e Sales revenues from gaming machines

e Revenue from eBusiness

e Betting revenues

In areas concerned by revenue recognition, there has hitherto been an orientation towards industrial practice as well as US regula-
tions regarding the gaming industry (such as the treatment of proceeds from the operation of gaming machines as a net amount
from the use of customers and payout to them according to ASC 924). For the purposes of IFRS 15, retaining this approach was
analyzed, with the result that in many areas, such as the operation of gaming halls or the betting business, a continuation of the
previous accounting practice is not inconsistent with IFRS 15. In this context, due to the similarity of the provisions of IFRS 15 with
those of the US ASC 606, similarly in-depth US guidance was used (e.g. the industry guidance of the AICPA for the gaming industry).

The focus of the further analysis of NOVOMATIC concerning the provisions of IFRS 15 for the individual areas listed above was on:

¢ Separation of benefit obligations and the associated transfer of control
This topic mainly concerns the area of the “sale of gaming machines”, since in this context additional services such as installation,
spare parts, warranties, software updates or transport services are often agreed. In principle, the separation of individual benefit
obligations and transfer of control currently already complies with the requirements of IFRS 15.

Equally relevant was the assessment of this point in the area of the “operation of gaming machines” in which customers are
sometimes granted game incentives in the form of coupons, complementary services or jackpot systems. These are to be divi-
ded into discretionary and non-discretionary incentives which, depending on their nature, are to be regarded as a marketing
expense, own performance obligation or option with substantial justification. The current procedure basically complies with the
requirements of IFRS 15.

¢ Handling any variables in the transaction price
In the area of the “sale of gaming machines”, contracts were examined for possible financing components and rights of return,
with these occurring only sporadically and, to a large extent, having already hitherto been accounted for in compliance with
IFRS 15.

In the betting business, this point was also important. Due to the uncertainty associated with the betting result, there are varia-
ble payments that are only recognized in the proceeds with the appropriate security. This corresponds to the current procedure.

¢ Interaction of IFRS 15 and IAS 17/IFRS 16 in the rental business
In connection with the rental business, the question of the separation of individual services, as well as the corresponding time
of the revenue recognition, are of particular importance. Rental revenues are recognized over the contract period. Maintenance
services and cash collection services are also recognized over the relevant period, which complies with the requirements of IFRS
15, meaning that there are no changes here.
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In summary there will be no material impact of IFRS 15 on the accounting of Group revenues, however individual changes in
presentation and extended disclosures in the notes will be required.

The new IFRS 16 “Leasing” regulates the recognition, measurement and reporting, as well as the disclosure requirements, regarding
leases. For the lessee, the standard provides for a single accounting model. This model results in the lessee having to recognize all
assets and liabilities from lease agreements in the balance sheet. The only exceptions here are for current leases and leases for low-
value assets. Lessors, on the other hand, continue to differentiate between financing and operating leases. The NOVOMATIC Group
is currently undertaking a detailed analysis of the impact of IFRS 16. On the one hand, NOVOMATIC has a large presence as a lessee,
since a considerable number of the operated slot arcades are rented, but on the other hand also as a lessor, since gaming equipment
is rented in addition to the possibility of being sold. At a general level, it is expected that the recognition of usage rights and leasing
liabilities from the contracts previously classified as operating leases, where the Group acts as lessee, will be enhanced. The most
important effect is apparent in the area of operated gaming arcades or locations that are largely rented by third parties. Rental
business is not generally expected to have a major impact for the lessor, as the criteria of IAS 17 for assessing whether a finance
lease or an operating lease essentially exist have been carried over to IFRS 16. IFRS 16 is to be applied for the first time in fiscal years
commencing on or after January 1, 2019. NOVOMATIC does not plan to adopt the new standards early.

The NOVOMATIC Group does not expect any significant impact on its net assets, financial and earnings position due to the first-time
application of the other standards and interpretations.

Basis of Consolidation

First-time consolidation of acquired companies is carried out according to the purchase method at the date of acquisition. The con-
sideration transferred in the case of a business combination is measured at its fair value, which is an aggregate of the fair values of
the assets acquired and liabilities taken over from the former owner of the acquired company at the date of acquisition in exchange
for control of the company. The contingent consideration is treated as part of the transferred consideration and is measured at its
fair value at the date of acquisition. If the business combination is achieved in stages, the previously held interest in the acquired
entity is revalued at the fair value prevailing at the acquisition date and the resulting profit or loss is recognized in the Consolidated

Profit and Loss Account. Additional acquisition costs are directly recognized as expense.

The acquired identifiable assets and liabilities taken over are measured at their fair value at the date of acquisition, unless excep-
tions thereto exist. In accordance with IFRS 3, any excess of the consideration transferred over the fair values of the identifiable
net assets acquired is recognized as goodwill. If the consideration transferred is below the identifiable net assets, the difference is

recognized against income after a reevaluation of the acquired net assets.

Non-controlling interests are valued initially at either their respective share of the identifiable net assets or their fair value. During
the subsequent accounting, the profit/loss of the subsidiary is attributed proportionally to the non-controlling interests, even if this
results in a negative balance. The presentation is within the equity and is separate from the equity attributable to the shareholders
of NOVOMATIC AG.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account from the
effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal.

Changes in interests in subsidiaries without loss of control are recognized as equity transactions.
The results, as well as the assets and liabilities of associated companies, are included using the equity method. Investments in associ-
ated companies are recognized on the balance sheet at acquisition costs, adjusted by post-acquisition changes of the Group’s share

of net assets, as well as by losses resulting from impairment. Losses exceeding the Group’s share of the associated company are not
taken into account.
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In the case of joint operations, the Group recognizes its share in jointly held assets, incurred debts, revenues and expenses.
All significant intercompany receivables, liabilities, expenses and earnings, as well as intragroup profits, are eliminated.
Foreign Currency Translation

Foreign currency transactions are presented in the functional currency by applying the exchange rate between the functional
currency and the foreign currency at the time of the transaction. Exchange rate differences from the payment of monetary items at

conversion rates that deviate from those initially recognized are recognized immediately in profit or loss.

Foreign fully consolidated subsidiaries are considered as independent companies because they are financially, economically and
organizationally independent. Their functional currencies are usually the respective national currencies. Apart from the positions
within equity, all balance sheet items are translated into the reporting currency at the exchange rate prevailing on December
31, 2017. Income and expense items of foreign consolidated companies are translated at average exchange rates for the period.
Exchange differences arising are recognized in other comprehensive income. Upon the elimination of a foreign company from the

consolidation scope, the exchange difference is recognized in profit or loss.

The significant exchange rates used for the currency translation developed as follows:

Exchange rate

prevailing at the Average exchange

Equivalent amount = EUR 1 balance sheet date rate for the year

12/31/2017 12/31/2016 2017 2016
‘Britishpound 08888 08575 08761 0.8228
Croatankuna 74437 7550 74637 75310
‘Macedonian denar | 616390 615520 615875 61.5594
‘Perwiannewsol 38827 3500 36817 37165
‘Romanianles 46683 45820 45686 44922
‘uspollar 1201 10563 11294 11034

Intangible Assets and Goodwiill

Acquired intangible assets are capitalized at acquisition costs and amortized on a scheduled straight-line basis according to their
economic useful life or contract period. Internally generated intangible assets are capitalized at production costs if the criteria for
inclusion are met and amortized on a scheduled straight-line basis according to their economic useful life.

Trademarks and licenses can have indefinite useful lives. The assessment of intangible assets with an indefinite useful life is reviewed
once a year to decide if the assumption of an indefinite useful life is still justified. If this is not the case, the assumption of an in-

definite useful life is changed prospectively to a limited useful life.

For intangible assets with an indefinite useful life, an impairment test is carried out at least annually or, in cases where indications
of impairment arise, also during the year. Impairment is given if the recoverable amount is lower than the carrying amount. The
recoverable amount is the higher value of the fair value and the value-in-use. Impairment is recognized in the year during which

the event causing the impairment arises. Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the assets are written up.

In the case of business combinations, any excess of the consideration transferred over the fair values of the identifiable net assets
acquired is shown as goodwill and allocated to cash-generating units for the purpose of an impairment test. The allocation to
cash-generating units or groups of cash-generating units is carried out on the identified business segments that are expected to
profit from it. The carrying amount of the goodwill is subject to an impairment test annually as of September 30, or if there is any
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indication of impairment. The carrying amount is compared to the recoverable amount for the cash-generating unit to which it is
allocated. Any impairment loss is immediately charged against income and is not reversed in any later period.

The estimated useful lives for intangible assets and goodwill are:

Useful life in years

from to
Goodwill indefinite
Software 3 5
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 20
Patents and trademarks 3 or indefinite
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 20
Licenses 5 or indefinite
“Customer relationships 3 20
Otherintangible assets 3 10

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated on the balance sheet at acquisition or production costs less the scheduled straight-line
depreciation and amortization. Depreciation of property, plant and equipment begins when they are ready for use. For the deter-
mination of the estimated useful life of property, plant and equipment, their expected economic life is taken into account. With
regard to impairment tests in cases where the corresponding indications arise, reference to the above remarks will be made.

The estimated useful lives for property, plant and equipment are:

Useful life in years

from to
Buildings 20 50
Anvestments in rented property oo 20
Machines 3 10
Equipment 10

Investment Property

Investment property denotes land and buildings held but not used in business operations. They are stated at amortized cost. Buil-

dings are written off over their estimated useful lives of 25 to 50 years using the straight-line method.
Leasing

Agreements by which all risks and rewards of ownership related to the use of the assets transferred to the Group are classified as
finance leases. Assets held as finance leases are recognized initially at their fair value or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum
lease payments, and are written off over their estimated useful life or over the shorter term of the leasing contract, if applicable. The
capitalized assets are shown on the balance sheet along with the present value of the liability from all lease payment outstanding at
the balance sheet date.

NOVOMATIC AG Annual Financial Report 2017



For agreements where the Group is lessor, the amounts payable by the lessee based on finance lease relationships are shown as receiv-
ables amounting to the net investment in the lease of the Group.

All other leases are qualified as operating leases. Rentals are shown as an expense or income.
Inventories

Inventories are stated at acquisition or production cost, or at the lower net realizable value. Costs of raw materials and supplies
are calculated using the weighted average price method. Aside from individual manufacturing and material costs, finished and
unfinished goods contain reasonable shares of material and production overheads. Inventories are reviewed for slow movement
or obsolete items and, if necessary, appropriate adjustments are made. Advance payments concerning inventory are related to
advance payments for deliveries.

Other Assets

Precious metals (gold) are valued and recognized in accordance with the current market value. Due to the high liquidity and
volatility, a measurement at fair value is usual and considered the most suitable valuation method.

Assets Held for Sale and Sale Groups

Non-current assets and sale groups classified as held for sale are measured at the lower amount of their original book value and
the fair value minus the cost of sale. In the event that the Group has agreed on a sale that will result in the loss of control over a
subsidiary, all asset positions and debts from said subsidiary will be classified as held for sale.

Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is a contract that is simultaneously recognized by one entity as a financial asset and by that entity’s counter-
party as a financial liability or an equity instrument. The recognition of the financial instrument in the balance sheet occurs only
when the Group is a party to the contract.

The valuation of financial instruments is dependent on the categories to which the specific instruments belong, as defined in
accordance with 1AS 39. In the NOVOMATIC Group's balance sheet, the following financial instruments are disclosed:

e Loans and Receivables

e Available-for-sale financial assets

e Financial Liabilities Recognized at Amortized Cost

e Financial Liabilities Measured at Fair Value through Profit or Loss

Loans and Receivables

Non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted on tradable markets are recognized un-
der this category. Such assets primarily include trade receivables, loans and other receivables, as well as cash and cash equivalents.
Loans and receivables are carried at amortized cost less impairment. Foreign currency receivables are valued using the prevailing
rates as of the balance sheet date and the resulting currency translation differences are recognized in profit or loss.

Available-for-sale Financial Assets
Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial assets that have been either designated as such or not classified in
any of the other categories in accordance with IAS 39. These include securities, investments in affiliated, non-consolidated entities

and other participating interests (including financial investments). The valuations of available-for-sale assets are carried at fair
value.
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The valuation of securities is done to correspond with market values — the values of which can be derived from quoted market
prices on the balance sheet date. In the case of financial investments, the market value is derived from internal company valua-
tions. Any changes in value resulting from fluctuations in fair value are recognized in other comprehensive income, accumulated
under changes in revaluation reserve (IAS 39). When the investment is impaired, the cumulative gain or loss previously accumula-
ted in the revaluation reserve is reclassified to profit or loss.

The valuation of holdings in affiliated, non-consolidated entities and other participating interests (excluding financial investments)
cannot be reliably determined. Therefore, such assets are carried at amortized cost less impairment. If the reasons for the impair-

ment no longer exist, the assets will be appreciated up to the maximum of their original acquisition costs.

Financial Liabilities Recognized at Amortized Cost

Financial liabilities, which include bonds, borrowings from banks and other liabilities, are carried at amortized cost. Non-current
liabilities are discounted using the effective interest method, with the interest expense, calculated in accordance with the effective
interest rate, recognized in profit or loss. Foreign currency liabilities are valued using the prevailing rates on the balance sheet date

and the resulting currency translation differences are recognized in profit or loss.

Financial Liabilities Measured at Fair Value through Profit or Loss

A financial liability is measured at fair value through profit or loss when it is classified as a derivative or contingent consideration.

The Group uses derivatives as hedging instruments against interest and currency risks in the operating business. These derivatives
are valued at fair value on the basis of generally accepted financial mathematical models. Derivatives are recognized as assets
when their fair value is positive, and as liabilities when their fair value is negative.

For the initial recognition of contingent considerations in a business combination, the facts and circumstances surrounding the
contingent consideration that existed at the time of acquisition are disclosed. Subsequent valuation is measured at fair value

through profit or loss.

Cash Flow Hedges

For derivatives and other hedging instruments intended to hedge against the risk of fluctuating cash flows, the effective portion
of changes in the fair value of the hedging instruments is recognized in other comprehensive income and recognized in equity in

the cash flow hedge reserve. The ineffective portion of changes in fair value is recognized directly in profit or loss.

The cumulative amount recognized in equity initially remains in other comprehensive income and is reclassified to profit or loss in
the same period or periods in which the hedged expected cash flows or hedged underlying transaction affects profit or loss. When
hedging non-financial items, a so-called base adjustment is made.

Impairment of Financial Assets

Financial assets are considered to be impaired when there is objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the financial asset, the estimated future cash flows of the investment have been affected
negatively. Losses expected to arise from possible future events, regardless of their likelihood of occurrence, cannot be recognized.
For the purposes of determining the recoverability of receivables, the creditworthiness of customers, existing collaterals, changes

in payment history and behavior, and past experiences, are taken into account. Expected default risks are calculated into value
adjustments or writedowns.
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Recognition and Derecognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized on the Group's balance sheet when the Group becomes a party to the con-

tractual provisions of the financial instrument. Recognition and derecognition are booked at the trading date.

The Group derecognizes a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when it
transfers the financial asset along with all significant risks and rewards associated with ownership of the asset to another entity.

The Group derecognizes a financial liability when the Group’s obligations related to that financial liability have been discharged

or canceled, or have expired.
Provisions

Provisions for pensions or similar obligations, as well as provisions for severance and jubilee payments, are measured according to
the regulations of IAS 19 using the projected unit credit method. The costs of the estimated benefit entitlements are allocated over
the whole period of employment. Future increases in remuneration are taken into account. Actuarial gains and losses concerning
provisions for severance payments and pensions are recognized in other comprehensive income or charged against income when
it comes to jubilee payments. Past service costs are recognized as an expense at the time of plan adjustment. Provisions correspond
to the present value of the obligations (DBO). The accrued amounts are based on the expert opinion of qualified actuaries as of

the respective balance sheet date.

Other provisions are stated at the amount necessary to cover uncertain payment obligations and result from careful consideration

of all the facts involved.
Contingent Liabilities

Contingent liabilities are possible current obligations that arise from past events, where an outflow of resources is nonetheless not
probable. If, in rare cases, a present obligation is not recognized in the consolidated financial statements as a provision because
the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability, this is also classified as contingent liability. Contingent
liabilities are not stated in the consolidated balance sheet but are disclosed in the notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement.

Revenue and Expense Recognition

The Group recognizes revenues from the sale and rental of gaming machines, from the operation of gaming halls and electronic
gaming machine casinos, as well as from online gaming and from betting. Revenues from the sale of gaming machines are rec-
ognized when the products are delivered and risk and ownership have passed to the customer. Rental revenues are recognized at
the rendering of service; obtained special rent payments are deferred on a straight-line basis over the service performance period
(basic rental period). Revenues from the operation of gaming halls and electronic gaming machine casinos are shown as the net
amount of the bets placed by customers and the payouts received by them and are recognized at the time of settlement. In cases
where the supply and networking of account settlement systems represent the core business activity, the consideration received is
shown as revenue. Revenue from online gaming is recognized as soon as the underlying games have taken place or the service has
been provided. Betting income is recognized according to the number of bets placed up to the balance sheet date, insofar as the
underlying bets have already taken place. Revenues from betting operations are shown as net amounts resulting from bets and
payouts from betting. Operating expenses are recognized when incurred or at the date of use of the service.

Financial result

Interest expense is comprised of interest accrued on debt financing and finance leases. Other finance cost relates to the impair-
ment of financial assets, losses on the disposal of financial assets and expenses related to derivatives.

Interest income includes realized interest income from the investment in funds and investments in financial assets. Other finance

income is comprised of dividends and similar income, profits from the sale of financial assets, and income from derivatives.
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Foreign currency effects resulting from intragroup financing are stated separately in the financial result because of their close

connection to financing activities.
Taxes

The income tax expense disclosed is comprised of the income tax payments by each subsidiary based on its taxable profit for the
year and calculated using the applicable tax rate for the respective jurisdiction (“actual taxes”), as well as of changes in the deferred

taxes.

Deferred taxes are accounted for using the balance sheet liability method and are recognized for temporary differences arising
between the carrying amounts stated in the consolidated balance sheet as per IFRS and the corresponding tax base used on the
balance sheet of the subsidiary. Furthermore, the probable tax advantages resulting from tax loss carried forward are also taken
into account for the determination of deferred taxes. Temporary differences arising from non-deductible goodwill or (under
certain circumstances) from the initial recognition of an asset or liability are not recognized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are shown net in the Group if a right of set-off exists and the taxes relate to taxpayers in the

same tax group.

Important average tax rates used by Group companies are:

Country 2017 tax rate 2016 tax rate
Germany 15.825 %-57.2 % 15.825 %-57.2 %
\United Kingdom ~ 17%-1925% 20 %
aly 24%-279% 275 %-314%
Croata ®% 20 %
Latvia s% 15%
Malta s% 5% and 35 %
‘Macedonia 0% 0%
‘Netherlands 3% 25%
Austria 3% 25%
Peru 295% 28%
Romania %% 6%
Spain 3% 25%
United States 26%-40% 40%

Fair Value Measurement
The fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date. The NOVOMATIC Group uses the following hierarchy to allocate certain assets and/
or liabilities, which are either to be stated at fair value or at least where the fair value has to be disclosed, to a certain measure-
ment method:

Level 1: Measurement on the basis of quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets

Level 2: Measurement on the basis of market prices for similar instruments or on the basis of valuation methods, relying solely

upon parameters observable in the market.
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Level 3: Measurement on the basis of parameters that significantly affect the fair value and are not based on observable market
data.

In the face of varying influencing factors, the fair values presented can only be considered as indicators of the values that could
actually be generated on the market.

Estimates and Judgments

For the preparation of the financial statements, assumptions and estimates were made that influence the amount of assets and
liabilities, income and expenses, for the review period. Even under a high degree of diligence, these assumptions may differ from
the actual circumstances.

For the following situations, the assumptions made at the balance sheet date are of particular importance:

The assessment of recoverability of intangible assets and property, plant and equipment is based on assumptions for the future. For
the impairment tests, several assumptions to determine the recoverable amount are taken into account. Of particular importance
are future cash flows as well as the discount rate. Cash flow predictions are based on financial plans approved by the management.
In addition, assumptions for the presence of indicators for impairments or the reversal of impairments are necessary.

Concerning purchase price allocations performed for business combinations, assumptions are made concerning the existence and
valuation of assets (in particular intangible assets), liabilities, and contingent liabilities received. The evaluation of their fair value
is based on several different assumptions, especially for future cash flows and the discount rate. For the evaluation of contingent
considerations, assumptions are made concerning the probability of achieving the defined objectives.

Assumptions are necessary for estimating the useful life of property, plant and equipment, and intangible assets.

Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that sufficient taxable income will be generated in future

periods to utilize deductible temporary differences or existing tax loss carryforwards.

The fair value of financial assets (if reliably determinable), as well as derivatives, is derived based on market information available
on the balance sheet date. When calculating the market value of financial investments, a multiplier method is used as there is
no active market available for this. The parameters used in the measurement may be fraught with predictive uncertainty and,
similarly, the selection of the suitable peer group requires assumptions about their comparability. In the face of varying influencing

factors, the values disclosed may deviate from values realized at a later point in time.

Concerning the valuation of inventories, assumptions must be made regarding market development and economic exploitability.
Concerning receivables, individual value adjustments are made based on assumptions about the probability of default.

Additionally, the preparation of financial statements requires that assumptions be made about future developments. Concerning
social capital obligations, assumptions are made about the employees’ retirement age and life expectancy as well as about future
pension and salary increases.

A provision for anticipated losses will be created for existing contracts in which it is expected that the total contract cost will
exceed the total contract revenue. As part of the determination process, several assumptions had to be made regarding the future

development of earnings (in particular with regard to the cost structure).

The assumptions upon which estimates are based are subject to constant scrutiny and adjustment.
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Changes in Recognition

Due to the application of the classification, presentation and measurement requirements of IFRS 5 to the I-New Group in the
2017 Consolidated Financial Statement, the comparative figures in the income statement for the previous period were restated.
Further explanations are provided in note (8.15).

(5a) Company Acquisitions in 2017
Germany

In March 2017, NOVOMATIC Gaming Industries GmbH acquired 100 percent of the shares in Casino Royal GmbH, Germany. The
acquired company and its 10 subsidiaries operate a total of 126 gaming arcades with a regional focus on North Rhine-Westphalia,
Lower Saxony and Rhineland-Palatinate. With this acquisition, the Group strengthens its operating activity as an operator in the

German gaming market.

The consolidated Casino Royal companies have been included on the basis of final fair values for the acquired assets and assu-
med liabilities. When recording the acquisition on the balance sheet, usage rights in particular for the operation of approved
gaming arcades (licenses) were identified and valued. The final fair values at the acquisition date are as follows:

EUR m Fair values
Intangible assets 64.2
Property, plantand equipment 8.5
Deferred taxassets 23
‘Cashand cash equivalents 127
Othercurrentassets 17
‘Non-current liabilities and provisions 381
Deferred tax liabilities 8.9
“Current liabilities and provisions 0.7
Netassets 217
Goodwill 407
Consideration 623

The consideration of EUR 62.3 million comprises a share of EUR 58.9 million already paid in cash and a contingent consideration of
EUR 3.4 million, which was deposited on a trust account. The contingent purchase price depends on the future interpretation of the
legal framework conditions for the operating companies. The legal fees for this acquisition amounted to EUR 0.7 million.

Provisional goodwill resulting from the acquisition reflects expected strategic advantages for the Group due to the further expansion
of operational business activities and further potential growth through synergies. None of the goodwill resulting from these
acquisitions is tax-deductible.

Revenue amounts to EUR 69.1 million since the acquisition date, whereas the result for the period since the acquisition date amounts
to EUR -6.3 million.

Spain

The Group company Admiral Operations Spain S.A. concluded a purchase agreement in December 2016 for the acquisition of
51 percent of the shares in Basque Gaming S.L. The company operates a total of 13 slot arcades itself in the Basque Country. Basque
Gaming S.L. also has a wholly owned subsidiary Erreka Games S.L., which also operates one slot arcade in the Basque Country. Call
and put options have been agreed upon for the remaining 49 percent stake of non-controlling interests. The obligation resulting

from the written put option was balanced as a liability.
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With this acquisition, the Group has intensified its operating activity in the Basque Country and pooled its own existing operations.
The acquisition of Basque Gaming was subject to the condition precedent of various approvals by the Basque government and

local authorities, which were ultimately met in March 2017.

In March 2017, a further 60 percent of the shares in Recreativos del Este S.L. was acquired. The company operates six gaming
arcades in Valencia, through which the Group expanded its activities in this region. Call and put options have been agreed upon
for the remaining 40 percent stake of non-controlling interests. The obligation resulting from the written put option was balanced
as a liability.

In August 2017, 60 percent of the shares in Decanomatic S.L. were acquired, which was merged directly into an existing Spanish
company. The acquired company operates four slot arcades in Huelva.

EUR m Fair values
Intangible assets 53.4
‘Property, plantand equipment 54
Deferred taxassets 36
‘Non-current liabilities and provisions A5
Deferred tax liabilities 146
‘Currentliabilities and provisions 10
Netassets 51.4
‘Non-controlling interests 283
Goodwill 186
Consideration e

The consideration of EUR 41.6 million (of which a contingent consideration comprising EUR 21.1 million) has already been paid
fully in cash. The conditional purchase price depended on interim year earnings. The legal fees for this acquisition amounted to
EUR 2.1 million.

Provisional goodwill resulting from the acquisition reflects expected strategic advantages for the Group due to the further ex-
pansion of operational business activities and further potential growth through synergies. The tax deductibility of the goodwill is
given for an amount of EUR 16.5 million.

Revenue amounts to EUR 14.0 million since the acquisition date, whereas the result for the period since the acquisition date

amounts to EUR 4.9 million.
Other Company Acquisitions
Italy

In January 2017, the newly founded 70 percent Group company ALP S.r.I acquired 100 percent of the shares in CIV S.r.l and PDP S.r.|
in Italy, respectively, with which it directly carried out a merger. The acquired companies operated two slot arcades together in the
Marche and Abruzzo regions with 170 VLTs and 5 roulette tables. In July 2017, 80 percent of the shares in FEC S.p.A, an operator of
six slot arcades with 245 AWPs and 258 VLTs in the regions of Lombardy, Piedmont, Emilia-Romagna and Sardinia, were acquired.
Furthermore, the Mini Slotter Group (consisting of seven companies), which operates seven slot arcades with 91 AWPs and 106 VLTs

in the Rome region, was acquired. Finally Mini Slotter Group was merged with an existing company.
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All of the shares in Video Planet S.r.l. were acquired in March 2017 and in Orchidea 2001 S.r.l. in July 2017. Both companies each
operate a bingo hall in the region of Rome or Turin and were merged with an existing company. In addition, 100 percent of the
shares were acquired in Bingo Casilini S.r.l., Bingo Italia S.r.l. and Bingo Net S.r.l., which all run bingo halls, and finally these com-

panies were merged with an existing corporation.

In addition to this, several gaming halls were acquired through asset deals. The slot arcades generally house AWP and VLT devices
as well as bingo facilities.

In July 2017, 80 percent of the shares in Capecod Gaming S.r.l. were acquired. The acquired company develops and markets online

games in the B2B sector and a gaming platform.

With these acquisitions, the Group is intensifying its extensive activities as an operator of slot arcades and bingo halls, as a provider
of catering services and as a technology provider on the Italian market in various regions.

Netherlands

In March 2017, 100 percent of shares in Super Game B.V. and Biermann’s Bingo B.V., the Netherlands, were acquired. These two
acquired companies operate a total of 7 gaming arcades.

In addition, 100 percent of the shares in Rio Vught B.V., operator of arcades, was acquired in October 2017.

Germany (Other Acquisitions)

The Group company Extra Games Entertainment GmbH has acquired four slot arcades as part of an asset deal.

The accounting of the individual acquisitions mentioned above pursuant to IFRS 3 in Italy, the Netherlands and Germany (other

acquisitions) has already been completed. In the following overview, the fair values for these further business combinations

(i.e. excluding the separately recognized acquisitions in Germany, Spain, and Poland/Austria) are presented in summary:

EUR m Fair values

Intangible assets 50.6
‘Property, plantand equipment gy
‘Othernon-currentassets 0.4
Deferredtaxassets 0.4
dnventories 0.4
‘Cashand cash equivalents 124
Othercurrentassets 3
‘Non-current liabilities and provisions . 39
Deferred tax liabilities 49
“Current liabilities and provisions 12,6
Netassets 48.0
‘Non-controlling interests 33
Goodwill 343
Consideration 79.2
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The consideration of EUR 79.2 million for the acquisitions listed above consists of a portion of EUR 76.2 million to be paid in
cash (thereof EUR 71.8 million already paid), as well as a contingent consideration amounting to EUR 3.0 million. The contingent
purchase price was determined depending on the expected development of future earnings. The acquisition-related legal costs of

EUR 0.5 million were recognized as an expense.

Non-controlling interests have been valued at their respective shares of the recognized identifiable net assets at the acquisition
date. Provisional goodwill resulting from the acquisitions reflects expected strategic advantages for the Group due to the further
expansion of operational business activities and further potential growth through synergies. None of the goodwill resulting from

these acquisitions is tax-deductible.

Revenue amounts to EUR 16.8 million since the acquisition date, whereas the result for the period since the acquisition date
amounts to EUR 0.1 million.

Poland/Austria

In January 2017, NOVOMATIC Gaming Industries GmbH (NGI), a subsidiary of NOVOMATIC AG, acquired a majority stake in four
Polish companies (including two additional Polish subsidiaries). The business purpose of the companies acquired in the course of
this transaction, ATSI S.A. and Fortress Gaming Technology S.A. was in development and programming activities for NGI, even
before the share acquisition. The company ATT S.A. generates income primarily from the purchase, general overhaul and the resale
of used gaming machines. The fourth company acquired, Novo Poland Sp.z.0.0., is a holding company with a subsidiary that operates
four smaller casinos in Poland. Gryphon Invest AG, a related company to NOVOMATIC AG, was the seller of the investments. The
consideration for the entire transaction was EUR 67.3 million.

In August 2017, NOVOMATIC Gaming Industries GmbH (NGI) further acquired a majority stake in an Austrian company (including
its Slovenian subsidiary). The business purpose of the companies acquired as part of this 